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THE DATA SOURCE HANDBOOK 
  
  
  
PURPOSE 
  
  

Since the California State Data Center has been in existence, it has developed a network of 
data providers in federal, state, and private agencies.  The Data Source Handbook is an effort to 
share this list of data providers with other data users. 
 
The Handbook covers subject areas that are related to the people of California. It is by no 
means an exhaustive list nor should the inclusion of a source be considered an endorsement by 
the State of California. Private data sources are included to give researchers additional choices 
for subject areas.  Individual data users should be aware that some providers and some content 
areas may charge fees.  One of the requirements for inclusion in the Handbook, however, is that 
some of the data provided must be available to the public free of charge.  
  
This edition was prepared by the State Data Center staff.  Updates, revisions, corrections, and 
comments should be directed to: 
  
Demographic Research Unit 
State Data Center 
California Department of Finance 
915 L Street, 8th Floor  
Sacramento, CA  95814 
(916) 323-4086 
Email: FICALPOP@dof.ca.gov 
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Agriculture 

California Department of Food and Agriculture 

 Website www.cdfa.ca.gov 

 Address 1220 N Street     Phone (916) 654-0462 

 Sacramento, CA 95814    Fax (916) 657-4270 

 Email cdfapublicaffairs@cdfa.ca.gov 

 Data Agricultural labor and agricultural census 

 Geography State, county 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

California Department of Food and Agriculture 

 Agricultural Export Program 
 Website http://www.calagexports.com/ 

 Address 1220 N Street, 2nd Floor   Phone (916) 654-0389 

 Sacramento, CA 95814    Fax (916) 653-2604 

 Email aepinfo@cdfa.ca.gov 

 Data California export statistics, also offers research services into U.S. 

  agricultural statistics 

 Geography International 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

California Department of Pesticide Regulation 
 Website http://www.cdpr.ca.gov/docs/pur/purmain.htm 

 Address 1001 I Street, Box 4015    Phone (916) 445-4300 

  Sacramento, CA 95812    Fax (916) 324-1452  

     Email CDPRWeb@cdpr.ca.gov 

 Data Pesticide use, surface water presence, volatile compounds 

 Geography Section, county, range, township 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

California Employment Development Department 

 Labor Market Information Division 

 Website www.labormarketinfo.edd.ca.gov 

 Address P.O. Box 826880    Phone (916) 262-2162 

 Sacramento, CA 94280-0001   Fax (916) 262-2352 

     Email Unavailable 

 Data Employment by industry, labor force, unemployment data 

 Geography State, metropolitan area, county, place, local workforce investment area (LWIA) 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

California Farm Bureau Federation 
 Website http://www.cfbf.com/CFBF/Home/CFBF/Default.aspx  

 Address 2300 River Plaza Dr.    Phone (916) 561-5500 

  Sacramento, CA 95833    Fax (916) 561-5699 

 Email cfbf@cfbf.com 

 Data Agriculture, agribusiness, ag-technology, crop issues 

 Geography County, farm, organization 

http://www.cdfa.ca.gov/
http://www.calagexports.com/
http://www.cdpr.ca.gov/docs/pur/purmain.htm
http://www.labormarketinfo.edd.ca.gov/
http://www.cfbf.com/CFBF/Home/CFBF/Default.aspx
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U.S. Department of Agriculture 

 Economic Research Service 

 Website http://www.ers.usda.gov/data-products.aspx 

 Address 1800 M Street, NW    Phone (202) 694-5050 

  Washington, DC 20036-5831    (800) 999-6779 

 Email service@ers.usda.gov    Fax (202) 694-5757 

 Data Agribusiness, commodities, geographic crop mapping, special topics 

 Geography International, national, state, county, local 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

U.S. Department of Agriculture 

 Foreign Agricultural Service 

 Website http://www.fas.usda.gov/data 

 Address 1400 Independence Avenue, SW  Phone (202) 720-7115 

  Washington, DC 20250-9410   Fax (202) 720-1727 

 Email Unavailable 

 Data Overseas agricultural trade, agricultural forecasting 

 Geography International, national, state 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

U.S. Department of Agriculture 

 National Agricultural Statistics Service 

 Website http://www.nass.usda.gov/Statistics_by_State/California/index.asp 

 Address 650 Capitol Mall, Suite 6-100   Phone (916) 498-5161 

  Sacramento, CA 95814    Fax (916) 498-5186 

 P.O. Box 1258 

 Sacramento, CA 95812-1258 

 Email nass-ca@nass.usda.gov 

 Data Agricultural census and county crop highlights 

 Geography National, state, county, congressional district 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

U.S. Department of Commerce 

 U.S. Census Bureau 

 Website http://www.census.gov/ 

 Address 4700 Silver Hill Road    Phone (301) 763-3239 

 Washington, DC 20233-0001   Fax Unavailable 

 Email https://ask.census.gov/cgi-bin/askcensus.cfg/php/enduser/ask.php 

 Data Occupational and industrial statistics 

 Geography National, state, metropolitan area, county, place, census tract, block group, 

  ZIP Code Tabulation Areas (ZCTAs), congressional district 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

University of California Agricultural Issues Center 
 Website http://aic.ucdavis.edu 

 Address One Shields Ave.    Phone (530) 752-2320 

 Davis CA 95616    Fax (530) 752-5451 

 Email agissues@ucdavis.ed 

 Data Agricultural business, census, crop sciences 

 Geography International, national, state, farm 

http://www.ers.usda.gov/data-products.aspx
http://www.fas.usda.gov/data
http://www.nass.usda.gov/Statistics_by_State/California/index.asp
http://www.census.gov/
https://ask.census.gov/cgi-bin/askcensus.cfg/php/enduser/ask.php
http://aic.ucdavis.edu/
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Banking 
California Department of Business Oversight 
 Website http://www.dbo.ca.gov/ 

 Address 1515 K Street, Suite 200   Phone (916) 327-7585 

 Sacramento, CA  95814-4052    (866) 275-2677 

 Email Unavailable     Fax Unavailable 

 Data Statistics about securities, franchises, exchange markets  

  Licensing statistics for banks, business, industry 

 Geography State 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation 
 Website http://www.fdic.gov/ 

 Address 550 17th Street, NW    Phone (202) 736-0000 

 Washington, DC 20429-9990    (877) 275-3342 

 Email Insurance-Research@fdic.gov   Fax Unavailable 

 Data Individual bank and thrift financial data 

 Geography National, state, local, bank (depending on report) 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Federal Reserve Bank of San Francisco 
 Website http://www.frbsf.org/ 

 Address 101 Market Street     Phone (415) 974-2000 

  San Francisco, CA 94120    (800) 227-4133 

 Email Unavailable     Fax Unavailable 

 Data Economic research and historical data about financial interest rates 

 Geography National 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Federal Reserve Board 
 Website www.federalreserve.gov 

 Address 20
th
 Street & Constitution Ave., NW  Phone (202) 452-3000 

  Washington, DC 20551     (888) 851-1920 

 Email Unavailable     Fax (202) 452-3819 

 Data Historical data about financial interest rates 

 Geography National 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

U.S. Department of the Treasury 

 Office of Thrift Supervision 

 Website http://www.ots.treas.gov/ 

 Address 1700 G Street, NW    Phone (202) 649-6700 

 Washington, DC 20552    Fax Unavailable 

 Email public.info@ots.treas.gov 

 Data Savings banks, savings and loan associations 

 Geography National, regional 

http://www.dbo.ca.gov/
http://www.fdic.gov/
http://www.frbsf.org/
http://unavailable/
http://www.federalreserve.gov/
http://www.ots.treas.gov/
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Census -- Historical 

Geospatial and Statistical Data Center 

 United States Historical Census Browser 

 Website http://mapserver.lib.virginia.edu/ 

 Address P.O. Box 400113    Phone (434) 924-3021 

 Charlottesville, VA 22904-4113   Fax (434) 924-1431 

 Email library@virginia.edu 

 Data Historical data from 1790 to 1960, general population 

 Geography State, county 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

University of Minnesota 

 National Historical Geographic Information System 

 Minnesota Population Center 

 Website https://www.nhgis.org/ 

 Address 50 Willey Hall      Phone (612) 624-5818 

 225 19
th
 Avenue South    Fax (612) 626-8375 

 Minneapolis, MN 55455 

 Email nhgis@umn.edu 

 Data Historical census summary data, current census summary data, historical maps (GIS)  

 Geography National, state, county, local 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

 

 

Census -- Population 

California Department of Finance 
 Demographic Research Unit 
 State Data Center 

 Website http://www.dof.ca.gov/Research/demographic/ 

 Address 915 L Street, 8th floor    Phone (916) 323-4086 

 Sacramento, CA 95814    Fax (916) 327-0222 

 Email FICALPOP@dof.ca.gov 

 Data Decennial censuses, American Community Survey, special surveys  

 Geography State, metropolitan area, county, census tract, block group, block, ZIP Code 

 Tabulation Areas (ZCTAs), congressional district, state senate/assembly district  

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

California Department of Finance 
 Financial and Economic Research 

 Website http://www.dof.ca.gov/research/economic-financial/ 
 Address 915 L Street     Phone (916) 322-2263 
 Sacramento, CA 95814    Fax (916) 327-0213 
 Email cecilia.palada@dof.ca.gov 
 Data Economic and census information 
 Geography National, state, metropolitan, county 

http://mapserver.lib.virginia.edu/
https://www.nhgis.org/
http://www.dof.ca.gov/Research/demographic/
http://www.dof.ca.gov/research/economic-financial/
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California State Library 

 Information and Reference Center 

 Website https://www.library.ca.gov/services/infoandref.html 

 Address P. O. Box 942837    Phone (916) 654-0261 

 Sacramento, CA 94237-0001   Fax (916) 653-8443 

 Email Unavailable 

 Data Statistical research service on all topics about California 

 Geography National, state, county, city, district, local, ZIP Code Tabulation Areas (ZCTAs) 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Council of Professional Associations on Federal Statistics (COPAFS) 
 Website www.copafs.org 

 Address 2121 Eisenhower Avenue, Suite 200  Phone (703) 836-0404 

 Alexandria, VA 22314    Fax Unavailable 

 Email copafs@copafs.org 

 Data Links to agencies that collect federal program statistics on income, census, 

  health, economy, crime, agriculture, education, and the sciences 

 Geography National, state 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Government Accountability Office 
 Website http://www.gao.gov/ 

 Address 441 G St., NW     Phone (202) 512-3000 

 Washington, DC 20548    Fax (202) 512-3086 

 Email contact@gao.gov 

 Data Statistics on discrimination, human capital, economic/employment forecasting, 

  fraud activity 

 Geography National 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Joint Center for Political and Economic Studies 
 Website www.jointcenter.org/ 

 Address 805 15th Street, NW    Phone (202) 789-6374 

 Washington, DC 20005     (202) 789-3500   

 Email DataBank@jointcenter.org   Fax (202) 789-6390 

 Data Clearinghouse for demographic data 

 Geography National, state 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Odum Institute for Research in Social Science 
 Website http://www.odum.unc.edu 

 Address Davis Library, 2nd Floor, CB#3355  Phone (919) 962-3061 

 University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill Fax (919) 962-8980 

 Chapel Hill, NC 27599-3355 

 Email jonathan_crabtree@unc.edu 

 Data Archive of polling, census, and academic datasets on current events, politics,  

  social habits, demographics 

 Geography National, state, county, city 

https://www.library.ca.gov/services/infoandref.html
http://www.copafs.org/
http://www.gao.gov/
http://www.jointcenter.org/
http://www.odum.unc.edu/
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U.S. Department of Commerce 

 U.S. Census Bureau 

 Website www.census.gov 

 Address 4700 Silver Hill Road    Phone (301) 763-4636 

 Washington, DC 20233-0001    (800) 923-8282 

 Email Unavailable 

 Data Decennial censuses, Census of Agriculture, Economic Census, special surveys 

 Geography Nation, state, metropolitan area, county, place, census tract, block group,  

  block, ZIP Code Tabulation Areas (ZCTAs) 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

U.S. Office of Management and Budget 
 Website http://www.whitehouse.gov/OMB/ 

 Address 725 17th Street, NW    Phone (202) 395-3080 

 Washington, DC 20503    Fax (202) 395-3888 

 Email Unavailable 

 Data Government, budget, census statistical data 

 Geography National 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

University of California, Berkeley 

 UC Data Archive & Technical Assistance (UC DATA) 
 Website ucdata.berkeley.edu 

 Address 350 Barrows Hall    Phone (510) 642-6571 

 Berkeley, CA 94720-3030   Fax (510) 643-8292 

 Email ucdata@berkeley.edu 

 Data Political, social, health sciences 

 Geography National, state, county, local 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

University of Michigan 

 Population Studies Center -- Social Science Data Analysis Network (SSDAN)  

 Website http://www.censusscope.org/ 

 Address 426 Thompson Street    Phone Unavailable 

 Ann Arbor, MI 48106-1248   Fax Unavailable 

 Email ssdan-staff@umich.edu 

 Data Census reports that focus on social issues, multirace diversity, demographic  

  clustering of the elderly, income, language 

 Geography State, metropolitan area, county  

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

University of Minnesota 

 IPUMS USA/CPS -- Minnesota Population Center 
 Website https://www.ipums.org/ 

 Address 50 Willey Hall      Phone (612) 624-5818 

 225 19
th
 Avenue South    Fax (612) 626-8375 

 Minneapolis, MN 55455 

 Email  ipums@umn.edu 

 Data Census and ACS microdata, current census summary data, Current Population Survey, 

  Historical census summary data 

 Geography National, state, county, local 

  

http://www.census.gov/
http://www.whitehouse.gov/OMB/
http://ucdata.berkeley.edu/
http://www.censusscope.org/
https://www.ipums.org/
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University of Southern California 

 Price School of Public Policy -- Pop Dynamics 

 Website http://www.usc.edu/schools/price/research/popdynamics/home.html 

 Address Attn: Prof. Dowell Myers    Phone (213) 740-7095 

 3518 Trousdale Parkway, Bldg VKC376  Fax (213) 821-1466 

 Los Angeles, CA 90089-0626    

 Email popdyman@usc.edu 

 Data Demographic reports, projections 

 Geography State 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

 

 

Children 

Annie E. Casey Foundation 
 Website www.aecf.org 

 Address 701 St. Paul Street    Phone (410) 547-6600 

 Baltimore, MD 21202    Fax (410) 547-6624 

 Email Unavailable 

 Data Children's data on income, poverty, and parental employment 

 Geography Metropolitan area, county, congressional district, city, Native American homelands 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

California Department of Education 
 Website www.cde.ca.gov 

 Address 1430 N Street     Phone (916) 319-0800 

 Sacramento, CA 95814    Fax (916) 323-5110 

 Email Unavailable 

 Data Academic achievement, academics, attendance/enrollment 

 Geography State, county, school district, school 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

California Department of Education 

 Education Data Office 

 Website www.cde.ca.gov/ds/ 

 Address 1430 N Street     Phone (916) 324-1214 

 Sacramento, CA 95814    Fax (916) 319-0971 

 Email drginfo@cde.ca.gov 

 Data Statistics on students, staffing, finances, performance rankings 

 Geography State, county, district, school level 

 

http://www.usc.edu/schools/price/research/popdynamics/home.html
http://www.aecf.org/
http://www.cde.ca.gov/
http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/
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California Department of Finance 

 Demographic Research Unit 

 Website http://www.dof.ca.gov/Research/demographic/ 

 Address 915 L Street, 8th floor    Phone (916) 323-4086 

 Sacramento, CA 95814    Fax (916) 327-0222 

 Email FICALPOP@dof.ca.gov 

 Data Decennial census data, American Community Survey, Current Population Survey, 

population projections by age, sex, race/ethnicity, school enrollment for K through 12 

 Geography State, county, census tract, block group, block, ZIP Code Tabulation areas (ZCTAs), 

congressional district, state senate district, state assembly district 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
California Department of Social Services 
 Website http://www.dss.cahwnet.gov/cdssweb/PG185.htm 

 Address 744 P Street Suite 1750    Phone (916) 445-6951 

 Sacramento, CA 95814    Fax Unavailable 

 Email Unavailable 

 Data Data about social programs such as CalWORKs, children's programs,  

  community care licensing, disability and adult care programs, food stamps 

 Geography National, state, regional, county  

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

California Homeless Youth Project 
 Website http://cahomelessyouth.library.ca.gov/ 

 Address California Research Bureau    Phone (916) 653-7843 

 900 N Street, Ste. 300    Fax (916) 654-5829 

 P.O. Box 942837 

 Sacramento, CA 94237-0001 

 Email Unavailable 

 Data Data about homeless youth in California 

 Geography State, regional, county  

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Child Trends 
 Website www.childtrends.org 

 Address 7325 Wisconsin Avenue, Suite 1200W 

 Bethesda, MD 20814    Phone (240) 223-9200 

 Email childtrendsdatabank@childtrends.org  Fax (240) 200-1238 

 Data Health, welfare, education of children 

 Geography National, state 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Children Now 
 Website www.childrennow.org 

 Address 1404 Franklin Street, Suite 700   Phone (510) 763-2444 

 Oakland, CA 94612    Fax (510) 763-1974 

 Email info@childrennow.org 

 Data Children's health, education, economics, welfare 

 Geography State, county 

http://www.dof.ca.gov/Research/demographic/
http://www.dss.cahwnet.gov/cdssweb/PG185.htm
http://cahomelessyouth.library.ca.gov/
http://www.childtrends.org/
http://www.childrennow.org/
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Children's Defense Fund 
 Website www.cdfca.org 

 Address 2201 Broadway, Suite 815   Phone (510) 663-3224 

 Oakland, CA 94610    Fax (510) 663-1783 

 Email cdfa@childrensdefense.org 

 Data Temporary Assistance for Needy Families (TANF), youth jobless rates, child poverty 

 Geography National, state 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Federal Interagency Forum on Child and Family Statistics 
 Website www.childstats.gov 

 Address Unavailable     Phone Unavailable 

 Email childstats@ed.gov    Fax Unavailable 

 Data Clearinghouse for government and academic research about children 

 Geography National 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Institute for Child and Family Policy 
 Website www.childpolicy.org 

 Address 1255 Amsterdam Ave., MC:4600  Phone (212) 851-2272 

 New York, NY 10027    Fax (212) 851-2275 

 Email childpolicy@columbia.edu 

 Data Child and family policy issues 

 Geography International, national, state, local 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Lucile Packard Foundation for Children’s Health -- Kidsdata 
 Website http://www.kidsdata.org/ 

 Address 400 Hamilton Ave. Suite 240   Phone (650) 497-8365 

 Palo Alto, CA 94301    Fax Unavailable 

 Email kidsdata@lpfch.org 

 Data Health, education, family structure, family employment status, poverty, homelessness  

 Geography State 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

National Center for Children in Poverty 
 Website www.nccp.org 

 Address 215 W. 125th Street, 3rd floor   Phone (646) 284-9600 

 New York, NY 10027    Fax (646) 284-9623 

 Email info@nccp.org 

 Data Health, welfare, education, family structure, family employment status, poverty,  

  federal and state policies that assist poor families and children 

 Geography National, state 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Population Reference Bureau 
 Website www.prb.org 

 Address 1875 Connecticut Ave, NW, Suite 520  Phone (202) 483-1100 

 Washington, DC 20009-5728    (800) 877-9881 

 Email popref@prb.org     Fax (202) 328-3937 

 Data Reports on youth development, marriage and family, aging, education, family 
  planning, fertility, gender, health, poverty, migration, mortality, policy issues  

 Geography International, national 

http://www.cdfca.org/
http://www.childstats.gov/
http://www.childpolicy.org/
http://www.kidsdata.org/
http://www.nccp.org/
http://www.prb.org/
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Rand Corporation 
 Website www.rand.org 

 Address 1776 Main Street    Phone (310) 393-0411 

  P.O. Box 2138     Fax (310) 393-4818 

 Santa Monica, CA 90407-2138    

 Email Unavailable 

 Data Children's policies, criminal justice, education, energy and environment,  

  health care, public health, elderly, national security, international affairs,  

  public safety, science and technology, terrorism, transportation, 

  substance abuse 

 Geography International, national, state, local 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

U.N. Population Fund 
 Website www.unfpa.org 

 Address 605 Third Avenue    Phone (212) 297-5000 

 New York, NY 10158    Fax Unavailable 

 Email hq@unfpa.org 

 Data Children, population, environment, health care 

 Geography International, national 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
U.N. Statistics Division 

 UNICEF Statistics 

 Website http://unstats.un.org 

 Address United Nations     Phone Unavailable 

 New York, NY, U.S.A. 10017   Fax (212) 963-9851 

 Email statistics@un.org 

 Data Business, demographics, employment, health, environment, child welfare 

 Geography International, national 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
U.S. Department of Commerce 

 U.S. Census Bureau 

 Website http://www.census.gov/hhes/childcare/index.html 

 Address 4700 Silver Hill Road    Phone (301) 763-2416 

 Washington, DC 20233-0001    (800) 923-8282 

 Email ask.census.gov 

 Data Information on child care, child support, health, living arrangements, population 

 Geography National, state, regional, metropolitan area, county, place, census tract,  

  block group, block, ZIP Code Tabulation Areas (ZCTAs) 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 
 Website www.hhs.gov 

 Address 200 Independence Ave., SW   Phone (202) 619-0257 

 Washington, DC 20201     (877) 696-6775 

 Email Unavailable     Fax Unavailable 

 Data Diseases and conditions, child welfare, elderly, domestic security,  

  food/drug information, nutrition/fitness, refugee/immigrant health issues, 

  Temporary Assistance for Needy Families (TANF) statistics 

 Geography National, state, neighborhood 

http://www.rand.org/
http://www.unfpa.org/
http://unstats.un.org/
http://www.census.gov/hhes/childcare/index.html
http://www.hhs.gov/
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U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 

 Administration for Children and Families 

 National Clearinghouse on Child Abuse and Neglect Information 

 Website http://www.acf.hhs.gov/programs/cb/focus-areas/child-abuse-neglect 

 Address 1250 Maryland Ave, SW, 8
th
 Floor  Phone (703) 385-7565 

 Washington, DC 20024     (800) 394-3366 

 Email info@childwelfare.gov    Fax (703) 385-3206 

 Data Child abuse, child welfare systems, related issues 

 Geography National, state 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 

 Administration for Children and Families 

 Office of Planning, Research and Evaluation 

 Website http://www.acf.hhs.gov/programs/opre/ 

 Address 370 L'Enfant Promenade, SW   Phone (202) 690-6782 

 Washington, D.C. 20447   Fax (202) 690-5600 

 Email Unavailable 

 Data Homelessness, statistics on abuse, adoption, foster care, child care, child poverty 

 Geography National, state, regional, local 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 

 Health Resources and Services Administration  

 Maternal and Child Health Bureau 

 Website http://mchb.hrsa.gov/ 

 Address Parklawn Building Room 18-05   Phone (888) 275-4772 

 5600 Fishers Lane     (301) 443-2250 

 Rockville, Maryland 20857   Fax (703) 821-2098  

 Email ask@hrsa.gov     

 Data Data on health and health-related indicators in three categories: population 

characteristics, health status, health services utilization     

 Geography Federal, state, local 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

U.S. Department of Justice 

 Office of Justice Programs 

 Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention 

 Website http://www.ojjdp.gov/ 

 Address P.O. Box 6000     Phone (800) 851-3420 

 Rockville, MD 20849-6000   Fax (301) 519-5600 

 Email Unavailable      

 Data School violence prevention programs, youth offenders, gangs, delinquency,  

  missing/exploited children, juvenile courts, teen drug abuse, teen sex crimes,  

  victim statistics 

 Geography National, state, metropolitan area, county, city, local 

http://www.acf.hhs.gov/programs/cb/focus-areas/child-abuse-neglect
http://www.acf.hhs.gov/programs/opre/
http://mchb.hrsa.gov/
http://www.ojjdp.gov/
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University of California, Berkeley 

 School of Social Welfare 

 Child Welfare Research Center 

 Website http://cssr.berkeley.edu/ucb_childwelfare/ 

 Address 120 Haviland Hall    Phone (510) 642-1899 

 Berkeley, CA 94720-7400   Fax (510) 642-1895 

 Email Unavailable 

 Data Health, welfare, education of children, aging services 

 Geography State, county 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Urban Institute 
 Website www.urban.org 

 Address 2100 M Street, NW    Phone (202) 833-7200 

 Washington, DC 20037     (202) 261-5709 

 Email paffairs@ui.urban.org    Fax (202) 728-0232 
 Data Child/youth welfare, community development, planning policy, education,  

  criminal justice, census, poverty, health care, population, tax policies 

 Geography International, national, state, local 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

 

 

Consumer Price Index 

California Department of Finance 
 Financial and Economic Research 

 Website http://www.dof.ca.gov/research/economic-financial/ 
 Address 915 L Street     Phone (916) 322-2263 
 Sacramento, CA 95814    Fax (916) 327-0213 
 Email cecilia.palada@dof.ca.gov 
 Data Economic report of the Governor, California Statistical Abstract 
 Geography State, county 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

California Department of Industrial Relations 

 Division of Labor Statistics and Research 

 Website www.dir.ca.gov/DLSR 

 Address 455 Golden Gate Avenue, 9th Floor  Phone (415) 703-4780 

 San Francisco, CA 94102   Fax (415) 703-4771 

 P.O. Box 420603,  

 San Francisco, CA  94142-0603 

 Email DIRInfo@dir.ca.gov. (general) 

 Data General prevailing wage determinations, contract periods, salaries,  

  occupational injuries, consumer price index 

 Geography National, state, major urban areas 

http://cssr.berkeley.edu/ucb_childwelfare/
http://www.urban.org/
http://www.dof.ca.gov/research/economic-financial/
http://www.dir.ca.gov/DLSR
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Council of Professional Associations on Federal Statistics (COPAFS) 
 Website www.copafs.org 

 Address 2121 Eisenhower Ave, Suite 200  Phone (703) 836-0404 

 Alexandria, VA 22314-3415   Fax Unavailable 

 Email copafs@aol.com 

 Data Links to agencies that collect federal program statistics on income, census, 

  health, economy, crime, agriculture, education, the sciences, consumer  

  price index 

 Geography National, state 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

U.S. Department of Labor 

 Bureau of Labor Statistics 

 Website www.bls.gov/cpi 

 Address Postal Square Building    Phone (202) 691-7000 

 2 Massachusetts Ave., NE   Fax (202) 691-6325 

 Washington, DC 20212-000 

 Email cpi_info@bls.gov 

 Data Wages, prices, employment, productivity 

 Geography National, state, metropolitan area, type of service provider 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

 

 

Criminal Justice 

Board of State and Community Corrections 
Website http://www.bscc.ca.gov/m_data&research.php 
Address 600 Bercut Dr     Phone (916) 445-5073 

   Sacramento, CA 95811   Fax Unavailable 

 Email Unavailable 

 Data Realignment and prison population statistics 

 Geography State 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
California Courts 

 Administrative Office of the Courts 

 Website http://www.courts.ca.gov/ 

 Address 455 Golden Gate Ave.    Phone (415) 865-4200 

 San Francisco, CA 94102-3688   Fax (415) 865-4205 

 Email Unavailable 

 Data Detailed statewide caseload and trend data by fiscal year 

 Geography County, superior court districts 

http://www.copafs.org/
http://www.bls.gov/cpi
http://www.bscc.ca.gov/m_data&research.php
http://www.courts.ca.gov/
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California Department of Corrections 

 Office of Research 
 Website http://www.cdcr.ca.gov/Reports_Research/index.html 

 Address 1515 S Street, Suite 502   Phone (916) 323-6001 

 Sacramento, CA 95814    Fax Unavailable 

 Email Secretary@cdcr.ca.gov 

 Data Inmate demographics, effectiveness of inmate reform programs 

 Geography State 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
California Department of Corrections 

 Division of Juvenile Justice 

 Research and Statistics 

 Website http://www.cdcr.ca.gov/juvenile_justice/research_and_statistics/index.html 

 Address 4241 Williamsbourgh Dr., Suite 122  Phone (916) 323-2919 

 Sacramento, CA 95823    Fax (916) 262-2487 

 Email nlungren@cya.ca.gov 

 Data Demographics and statistics about youth offenders 

 Geography State, county 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
California Department of Justice 

 Crime Data Unit 

 Website http://oag.ca.gov/crime 

 Address Attorney General's Office   Phone (916) 322-3360 

 Attn: Public Inquiry Unit    Fax (916) 323-5341 

 P.O. Box 944255 

 Sacramento, CA 94244-2550 

 Email Unavailable 

 Data Adult felony arrest dispositions, adult probation 

 Geography State 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
California Legislative Analyst's Office 
 Website www.lao.ca.gov 

 Address 925 L Street, Suite 1000    Phone (916) 445-4656 

 Sacramento, CA 95814    Fax Unavailable 

 Email Unavailable 

 Data Budget, crime, environment, children, traffic, education 

 Geography State, regional 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Council of Professional Association on Federal Statistics (COPAFS) 

 Website www.copafs.org 

 Address 2121 Eisenhower Avenue, Suite 200  Phone (703) 836-0404 
 Alexandria, VA 22314    Fax Unavailable 

 Email copafs@aol.com 

 Data Links to agencies that collect federal program statistics on income, census, 
 health, economy, crime, agriculture, education, the sciences 

 Geography National, state 

http://www.cdcr.ca.gov/Reports_Research/index.html
http://www.cdcr.ca.gov/juvenile_justice/research_and_statistics/index.html
http://oag.ca.gov/crime
http://www.lao.ca.gov/
http://www.copafs.org/
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Federal Bureau of Prisons 
 Website www.bop.gov 

 Address 320 First Street, NW    Phone (202) 307-3198 

 Washington, DC 20534    Fax Unavailable 

 Email info@bop.gov 

 Data Number of institutions by type, total population, inmate demographics 

 Geography National, state 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Justice Research and Statistics Association 
 Website www.jrsainfo.org 

 Address 720 7
th
 Street, NW, Third Floor   Phone (202) 842-9330 

 Washington, DC 20001    Fax (202) 842-9329 

 Email cjinfo@jrsa.org 

 Data Clearinghouse for criminal justice statistics: juvenile justice, tribal justice,  

 academic articles on criminal justice 

 Geography National, state, some tribal reservations 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
National Archive of Criminal Justice Data 
 Website http://www.icpsr.umich.edu/NACJD/index.html 

 Address 330 Packard Street    Phone (734) 647-5000 

 Ann Arbor, MI 48104     (800) 999-0960 

 P.O. Box 1248     Fax (734)-647-8200 

 Ann Arbor, MI 48106 

 Email nacjd@icpsr.umich.edu 

 Data Academic and national archives of studies on all aspects of criminal justice 

 Geography National, state, metropolitan area, county, city  

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
National Criminal Justice Reference Service (NCJRS) 
 Website https://www.ncjrs.gov/ 

 Address P.O Box 6000     Phone (301) 519-5500 

 Rockville, MD 20849-6000    (800) 851-3420 

 Email askncjrs@ncjrs.org    Fax (301) 519-5212 

 Data Corrections, courts, drugs/crime, juvenile justice, law enforcement personnel, 

  victims of crime, identity theft 

 Geography National, state, county, court district, local 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
Rand Corporation 
 Website www.rand.org 

 Address 1776 Main Street    Phone (310) 393-0411 

  P.O. Box 2138     Fax (310) 393-4818 

 Santa Monica, CA 90407-2138    

 Email Unavailable 

 Data Criminal justice, national security, international affairs, public safety, science 

  and technology, terrorism, transportation, substance abuse, children's policies 

 Geography International, national, state, local 

http://www.bop.gov/
http://www.jrsainfo.org/
http://www.icpsr.umich.edu/NACJD/index.html
https://www.ncjrs.gov/
http://www.rand.org/
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U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
 Website http://www.dhs.gov/topic/data 

 Address U.S. Department of Homeland Security  Phone (202) 282-8000 

 Washington, DC 20528    Fax Unavailable 

 Email Unavailable 

 Data Reports on the security of communities, financial institutions 

 Geography National, state, local 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

U.S. Department of Justice 

 Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) 

 National Crime Information Center 

 Website www.fbi.gov 

 Address J. Edgar Hoover Building   Phone (202) 324-3000 

  935 Pennsylvania Ave., NW   Fax Unavailable 

 Washington, DC 20535-0001 

 Email Unavailable 

 Data Crime trends/data, uniform crime reports 

 Geography International, national, state, selected cities 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

U.S. Department of Justice 

 Office of Justice Programs 

 Bureau of Justice Statistics 

 Website www.ojp.usdoj.gov/bjs 

 Address 810 Seventh Street, NW    Phone (202) 307-0765 

 Washington, DC 20531    Fax Unavailable 

 Email askbjs@usdoj.gov 

 Data Offenders, sentencing, homicide trends, public safety expenditures, 

  victim statistics, probation programs 

 Geography National, state, local 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Urban Institute 
 Website www.urban.org 

 Address 2100 M Street, NW    Phone (202) 833-7200 

 Washington, DC 20037    Fax Unavailable 

 Email paffairs@ui.urban.org 

 Data Education, health, income/benefits, international activities, justice, labor,  

  human services and population, metropolitan housing and communities,  

  nonprofits and philanthropy, tax policy 

 Geography International, national, state, local 

 

http://www.dhs.gov/topic/data
http://www.fbi.gov/
http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/bjs
http://www.urban.org/
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Disability 

California Department of Developmental Services 
 Website www.dds.ca.gov 

 Address P.O. Box 944202    Phone (916) 651-7435 

 Sacramento, CA 94244-2020   Fax Unavailable 

 Email datax@dds.ca.gov 

 Data Demographic and diagnostic/evaluative data on individuals with developmental 

disabilities; links to developmental disability related sites 

 Geography State, county, regional centers 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

California Department of Finance 

 Demographic Research Unit 

 State Data Center 

 Website http://www.dof.ca.gov/Research/demographic/ 

 Address 915 L Street, 8th floor    Phone (916) 323-4086 

 Sacramento, CA 95814    Fax (916) 327-0222 

 Email FICALPOP@dof.ca.gov 

 Data Types of disabilities 

 Geography State, metropolitan area, county, place, census tract, block group,  

  ZIP Code Tabulation Areas (ZCTAs), congressional district,  

  state senate district, state assembly district 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

California Department of Rehabilitation 
 Website www.dor.ca.gov 

 Address 721 Capital Mall     Phone (916) 263-8981 

 P.O.Box 944222     (916) 263-8822 

 Sacramento, CA 94244-2220   Fax (916) 327-4567 

 Email publicaffairs@dor.ca.gov 

 Data Client demographics, types of disabilities, information about programs administered 

 Geography State, regional, county, city 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Cornell University 

 Disability Statistics 

 Website http://www.disabilitystatistics.org/ 

 Address School of Industrial and Labor Relations  Phone (607) 255-7727 

 201 ILR Extension Building   Fax (607) 255-2763 

 Ithaca, NY 14853-3901 

 Email DisabilityStatistics@cornell.edu 

 Data Employment, types of disabilities, disabled poverty rates 

 Geography National, state, county 

 

 

http://www.dds.ca.gov/
http://www.dor.ca.gov/
http://www.disabilitystatistics.org/
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Gallaudet University 

 Gallaudet Research Institute 

 Website http://research.gallaudet.edu/index.php 

 Address Dawes House     Phone Unavailable 

 800 Florida Avenue, NE    Fax Unavailable 

 Washington, DC 20002-3695    

 Email gri.offices@gallaudet.edu 

 Data Demographic surveys of the deaf and hard of hearing community focusing  

  on health care, literacy, type of deafness 

 Geography International, national, regional, state 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

InfoUse -- Access to Disability Data 
 Website http://www.infouse.com/disabilitydata/ 

 Address 2560 Ninth Street, Suite 216   Phone (510) 549-6520 

 Berkeley, CA 94710    Fax Unavailable 

 Email Unavailable 

 Data Disability, disability employment, gender/disability issues 

 Geography National, state 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

International Center for Disability Information  
 Website http://www.icdi.wvu.edu/disability/tables.html 

 Address 806 Allen Hall,     Phone Unavailable 

 P.O. Box 6122     Fax Unavailable 

 Morgantown, WV 26506-6122    

 Email Richard.Walls@mail.wvu.edu 

 Data Disability types, care status, employment, civil rights 

 Geography International, national, state 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

National Organization on Disability 
 Website www.nod.org 

 Address 910 16th Street, NW, Suite 600   Phone (202) 293-5960 

 Washington, DC 20006    Fax (202) 293-7999 

 Email ability@nod.org 

 Data Survey of Americans with disabilities focusing on civil and social participation;  

  links to agencies and organizations with disability statistics 

 Geography National 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

U.S. Department of Commerce 

 U.S. Census Bureau 

 Website http://www.census.gov/people/disability/ 

 Address 4700 Silver Hill Road    Phone (301) 763-3242 

 Washington, DC 20233-0001   Fax Unavailable 

 Email Unavailable 

 Data Types of disabilities, employment of disabled individuals for both genders,  

  disability housing, social characteristics 

 Geography National, state, metropolitan area, county, place, census tract, block group,  

  ZIP Code Tabulation Areas (ZCTAs), congressional district, 

http://research.gallaudet.edu/index.php
http://www.infouse.com/disabilitydata/
http://www.icdi.wvu.edu/disability/tables.html
http://www.nod.org/
http://www.census.gov/people/disability/
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U.S. Department of Education 

 Office of Special Education and Rehabilitative Services 

 National Institute on Disability and Rehabilitation Research (NIDRR) 

 Website http://www.ed.gov/about/offices/list/osers/nidrr/index.html 

 Address 400 Maryland Ave., SW    Phone (202) 245-7468 

 Washington, DC 20202-7100   Fax (202) 245-7643 

 Email Unavailable 

 Data Disability statistics report, abstracts on health, housing, social/civil issues 

 Geography National, state 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 

 Centers for Disease Control and Prevention 

 National Center for Health Statistics (NCHS) 

 Website http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/fastats/state-and-territorial-data.htm 

 Address 3311 Toledo Rd.    Phone (301) 458-4000 

 Hyattsville, MD 20782    Fax (866) 441-6242 

 Email nchsquery@cdc.gov 

 Data Disability, institutionalization rates, disabled population statistics 

 Geography National, state 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 

 Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services 

 Website http://cms.hhs.gov 

 Address 7500 Security Boulevard   Phone (410) 786-3000 

 Baltimore, MD 21244-1850    (877) 267-2323 

 Email Unavailable     Fax Unavailable 

 Data Monthly Medicare, Medicaid, SCHIP trend reports 

 Geography National, state 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 

 Office on Disability 
 Website http://aspe.hhs.gov/office_specific/daltcp.cfm 

 Address 200 Independence Ave., SW, Room 637D Phone (202) 401-5844 

 Washington, DC 20201    Fax (202) 260-3053 

 Email marilyn.brundage@hhs.gov    

 Data Disability health, disabled employment, housing, transportation, community living 

 Geography National, state 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

University of California, San Francisco 

 Institute for Health and Aging 

 Disability Statistics Center 

 Website www.dsc.ucsf.edu/main.php 

 Address 3333 California Street, Suite 340  Phone (415) 502-5253 

 San Francisco, CA 94118   Fax Unavailable 

 Email twkang@itsa.ucsf.edu 

 Data Employment of the disabled, computer usage, mobility issues 

 Geography National, state 

  

http://www.ed.gov/about/offices/list/osers/nidrr/index.html
http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/fastats/state-and-territorial-data.htm
http://cms.hhs.gov/
http://aspe.hhs.gov/office_specific/daltcp.cfm
http://www.dsc.ucsf.edu/
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World Health Organization 

 Health Statistics and Health Information System 

 Website www3.who.int/whois/menu.cfm 

 Address Attn: Dr. S. Chatterji    Phone +41 22 791 3048 

 Geneva, Switzerland    Fax Unavailable 

 Email chatterjis@who.int 

 Data Disability prevalence, health statistics, diseases 

 Geography International, national, state, local 

 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

 

 

Domestic Security 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

 Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives 

 Website www.atf.gov 

 Address 650 Massachusetts Ave., NW   Phone (202) 648-9040 

 Washington, DC 20226     (800) 461-8841 

 Email atfmail@atf.gov     Fax (202) 648-9045 

 Data Incident reports regarding explosions, arson/fire incident reports, geographic  

  mapping of bombing/arson incident locations 

 Geography National, state, local 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

 Customs and Border Protection 

 Website http://cbp.gov/ 

 Address 1300 Pennsylvania Ave., NW   Phone (202) 344-1000 

 Washington, DC 20229    Fax (202) 344-1393 

 Email Unavailable 

 Data Border wait times; airport wait times; air, land and sea traffic; import/export  

  trade trends 

 Geography National, state 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

 Immigration and Customs Enforcement 

 Website http://www.ice.gov/ 

 Address 801 I Street, NW, Suite 900   Phone (202) 305-2734 

 Washington, DC 20536    Fax (202) 732-2978 

 Email ice.publicaffairs@dhs.gov 

 Data Border security, financial/trade investigations, statistics on international crimes, 

detention and removal operations 

 Geography International, national, state, facility 

http://www3.who.int/wh
file:///C:/Users/fimreed/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/Temporary%20Internet%20Files/Content.Outlook/RGYDXQMJ/www.atf.gov
http://cbp.gov/
http://www.ice.gov/
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U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

 Office of Policy, Planning, and International Affairs 

 Office of Immigration Statistics 

 Website uscis.gov/graphics/shared/statistics/index.htm 

 Address 425 I Street, NW, Room 4034   Phone (202) 305-1613 

 Washington, DC 20536    Fax Unavailable 

 Email Immigrationstatistics@dhs.gov 

 Data Yearbook of immigration statistics, profiles of legal permanent residents,  

 profiles of naturalized citizens 

 Geography National, state 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

 

 

 

 

Economy 
Association of Bay Area Governments 
 Website www.abag.ca.gov/ 

 Address 101 8th Street     Phone (510) 464-7900 

 Oakland, CA 94607    Fax (510) 464-7970 

 P.O. Box 2050 

 Oakland, CA 94604-2050 

 Email info@abag.ca.gov 

 Data Gross regional product, research publications on Bay Area economic issues  

 Geography Bay Area counties and cities 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

California Department of Finance 
 Financial and Economic Research 

 Website http://www.dof.ca.gov/research/economic-financial/ 
 Address 915 L Street     Phone (916) 322-2263 
 Sacramento, CA 95814    Fax (916) 327-0213 
 Email cecilia.palada@dof.ca.gov 
 Data Economic report of the Governor, California Statistical Abstract 
 Geography State, county 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

California Legislative Analyst’s Office 
 Website www.lao.ca.gov 
 Address 925 L Street, Suite 1000    Phone (916) 445-4656 
 Sacramento, CA 95814-3396   Fax Unavailable 
 Email Unavailable 
 Data Economics, budget, crime, environment, children, traffic, education 
 Geography State, regional 

 

http://uscis.gov/graphics/shared/statistics/index.htm
http://www.abag.ca.gov/
http://www.dof.ca.gov/research/economic-financial/
http://www.lao.ca.gov/
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California Secretary of State 
 Website www.ss.ca.gov 
 Address 1500 11th Street    Phone (916) 653-6814 
 Sacramento, CA 95814    Fax Unavailable 
 Email Unavailable 
  Data Publicly traded and private held corporations, business licenses 
Geography State 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

CB Richard Ellis 
 Website http://www.cbre.com 
 Address 100 North Sepulveda Blvd., Suite 1050  Phone (617) 867-2396 
 El Segundo, CA 90245     (310) 606-4700 
 Email ward.caswell@cbre.com   Fax (310) 322-8194 
 Data Office vacancy, rental rates for commercial properties 
 Geography International, national, state, metropolitan area 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

California Homebuilding Foundation 
  Website http://www.mychf.org/go/cirb/ 

  Address 1215 K Street      Phone (916) 340-3340 

 Sacramento, CA 95814    Fax (866) 202-6185 

 Email JWorthington-esparza@mychf.org 

 Data Data on construction of commercial and residential properties 

 Geography State, metropolitan area, county, region, city  

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Council for Community and Economic Research  
 Website www.c2er.org/ 

 Address 1700 N. Moore St, Suite 2225   Phone (703) 522-4980 

 Arlington, VA 22209    Fax (480) 393-5098 

 P.O. Box 100127 

 Arlington, VA 22210 

 Email info@c2er.org 

 Data Cost of living index, business incentives, state economic development expenditures 

 Geography National, state, local 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Dataquick 
 Website http://www.dataquick.com/ 

 Address 9530 Towne Centre Drive   Phone (858)597-3100 

 San Diego, CA 92121    Fax Unavailable 

 Email Unavailable 

 Data Property market statistics 

 Geography National, state, metropolitan area, selected cities 

http://www.ss.ca.gov/
http://www.cbre.com/
http://www.mychf.org/go/cirb/
http://www.c2er.org/
http://www.dataquick.com/
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Federal Reserve Bank of San Francisco 
 Website http://www.frbsf.org/ 

 Address 101 Market Street     Phone (415) 974-2000 

  San Francisco, CA 94120    (800) 227-4133 

 Email Unavailable     Fax Unavailable 

 Data Economic research and historical data about financial interest rates 

 Geography National 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Federal Reserve System 
  Board of Governors 

 Website http://www.federalreserve.gov/econresdata/default.htm 

 Address 20
th
 Street and Constitution Avenue N.W. Phone (202) 974-7008 

 Washington, DC 20551    Fax Unavailable 

 Email Unavailable 

 Data Consumer, household, banking and financial markets.  

 Geography National 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Los Angeles County Economic Development Corporation 
 Website www.laedc.org 
 Address 444 South Flower Street, 37th Floor  Phone (213) 622-4300 
 Los Angeles, CA 90071     (888) 4-LAEDC-1 
 Email info@laedc.org     Fax (213) 622-7100 
 Data Economic forecasting and projections for the Los Angeles basin area industries 
 Geography Los Angeles Basin 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Mortgage Bankers Association 
 Website http://www.mbaa.org/researchandforecasts/ 

 Address 1919 Pennsylvania Ave., NW   Phone (202) 557-2700 

  Washington, DC 20006-3438    (202) 557-2833 

 Email communications@mbaa.org   Fax Unavailable 

 Data Mortgage and housing statistics 

 Geography National, state, city 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

National Bureau of Economic Research 
 Website http://www.nber.org/ 

 Address 1050 Massachusetts Ave.   Phone (617) 868-3900 

  Cambridge, MA 02138     

 Email info@nber.org     Fax Unavailable 

 Data Business cycles, economic statistics 

 Geography National 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Pricewaterhouse Coopers 
 Website http://www.pwc.com/ 

 Address 300 Madison Ave    Phone (646) 471-3000 

 New York, NY 10017-6204   Fax (813) 286-6000 

 Data Venture capital statistics 

 Geography International, national 

  

http://www.frbsf.org/
http://unavailable/
http://www.federalreserve.gov/econresdata/default.htm
http://unavailable/
http://www.laedc.org/
http://www.mbaa.org/researchandforecasts/
http://www.nber.org/
http://www.pwc.com/
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Public Policy Institute of California (PPIC) 
 Website www.ppic.org 
 Address 500 Washington Street, Suite 800  Phone (415) 291-4400 
 San Francisco, CA 94111   Fax (415) 291-4401 
 Email Unavailable 
 Data Economy, demographics, employment and income, infrastructure, health care, 

immigration, political/civic behavior, public finance, welfare/social policy 
 Geography State 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Rand Corporation 
 California Population and Demographic Statistics 

 Website www.ca.rand.org/index_classic.html 
 Address 1776 Main Street     Phone (310) 393-0411 
 P.O. Box 2138     Fax (310) 393-4818  
 Santa Monica, CA 90407-2138    
 Email nation@randstatistics.org 

 Data Statistics on California businesses, migration, economics, education, community, 

  census, government finance, politics, public opinion, health, socioeconomics 
 Geography International, national, state, county, ZIP code  

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Research Institute for Housing in America/MBA 
 Website www.housingamerica.org 
 Address 1919 Pennsylvania Ave., NW   Phone Unavailable 
 Washington, DC 20006-3438   Fax Unavailable 
 Email info@housingamerica.org 
 Data Rental and housing market research 
 Geography National, state, local 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

U.S. Department of Commerce 
 Bureau of Economic Analysis 

 Website http://www.bea.gov/ 

 Address 1441 L Street, NW    Phone (202) 606-9900 

 Washington, DC 20230.    Fax Unavailable 

 Email customerservice@bea.gov 

 Data Gross domestic/state products, personal income, international investment 

  position, industry data 

 Geography International, national, state, local 

 ---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

U.S. Department of Commerce 
 Economic Census 

 Website http://www.census.gov/econ/census/ 

 Address US Census Bureau    Phone (301) 763-4636 

 4600 Silver Hill Road    Fax Unavailable 

 Washington, DC 20233 

 Email customerservice@bea.gov 

 Data Statistics by industry surveyed every five years  

 Geography National, state, local  

http://www.ppic.org/
http://www.ca.rand.org/index_classic.html
http://www.housingamerica.org/
http://www.bea.gov/
http://www.census.gov/econ/census/
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U.S. Office of Management and Budget 
 Website http://www.whitehouse.gov/OMB/organization 

 Address 725 17th Street, NW    Phone (202) 395-3080 
 Washington, DC 20503    Fax (202) 395-3888 
 Email Unavailable 
 Data Individual income, household income 
 Geography National 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Urban Institute 
 Website www.urban.org 
 Address 2100 M Street, NW    Phone (202) 261-5709 
 Washington, DC 20037     (202) 833-7200 
 Email paffairs@ui.urban.org    Fax (202) 728-0232 
 Data Economic community development, arts/culture, planning policy, criminal justice, 

employment markets, transportation, census, poverty, health care, elderly issues, 
housing, nonprofit sector, population, child/youth welfare, tax policies 

 Geography International, national, state, local  

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

 

Education 
California Commission on Teacher Credentialing 
 Website http://www.ctc.ca.gov/ 

 Address 1900 Capitol Avenue    Phone (916) 322-4974 
 Sacramento, CA 95814    Fax Unavailable 
 Data Demographics on teacher credentialing 
 Geography State, district 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

California Community Colleges Chancelor’s Office 
 Website www.cccco.edu 

 Address 1102 Q Street     Phone (916) 445-8752 

 Sacramento, California 95814-6511  Fax Unavailable 

 Email webmaster@cccco.edu 

 Data Student demographics, full-time equivalent students, program awards, financial 

  aid information, matriculation rates, student service programs, retention programs,  

  success rates, distance education program rates, staffing reports 

 Geography State, school district, school 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

California Department of Education 
 Website www.cde.ca.gov 
 Address 1430 N Street     Phone (916) 319-0800 
 Sacramento, CA 95814    Fax Unavailable 
 Data Students, staffing, finances, performance rankings, accountability, testing data, 

enrollment, matriculation patterns, course enrollment, English as a second language 

 Geography State, county, school district, school 

http://www.whitehouse.gov/OMB/organization
http://unavailable/
http://www.urban.org/
http://www.ctc.ca.gov/
http://www.cccco.edu/
http://www.cde.ca.gov/
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California Department of Education 
 Educational Demographics Office 

 Website http://dq.cde.ca.gov/dataquest/write_eddemo.asp 

 Address 1430 N Street, Suite 6308   Phone (916) 327-0219 

 Sacramento, CA 95814    Fax (916) 327-0195 

 Data Enrollment, graduates, language census, dropouts, staffing 

 Geography State, county, school district, school 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

California Department of Finance 
 Demographic Research Unit 

 Website http://www.dof.ca.gov/Research/demographic/ 

 Address 915 L Street, 8th floor    Phone (916) 323-4086 
 Sacramento, CA 95814    Fax (916) 327-0222 
 Email FICALPOP@dof.ca.gov 
 Data Public K-12 by grade including high school grads, 10-year projections, historical  

data, K-12 ethnicity projections, undergrad post-secondary for CCC, UC and CSU 
(historical and projected), UC and CSU grad school historical and projections 

Geography State, county  

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

California Department of Finance 
 Demographic Research Unit 

 State Data Center 

 Website http://www.dof.ca.gov/Research/demographic/ 

 Address 915 L Street, 8th floor    Phone (916) 323-4086 
 Sacramento, CA 95814    Fax (916) 327-0222 
 Email FICALPOP@dof.ca.gov 
 Data School enrollment, educational attainment  
 Geography State, metropolitan area, county, place, census tract, block group, ZIP Code 

  Tabulation Areas (ZCTAs), congressional district, state senate/assembly district 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

California Legislative Analyst’s Office 
 Website www.lao.ca.gov 

 Address 925 L Street, Suite 1000    Phone (916) 445-4656  

 Sacramento, CA 95814-3396   Fax Unavailable 

 Email Unavailable 

 Data Budget, crime, environment, children, traffic, education 

 Geography State, regional 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

California State Library 
 Website www.library.ca.gov 
 Address 914 Capitol Mall  

P.O. Box 942837    Phone (916) 653-7843 
 Sacramento, CA 94237-0001   Fax (916) 654-0241 
 Email cslsirc@library.ca.gov 
 Data Statistics on education, school enrollment, other topics, yearly publications  

  of the "California Library Directory" and "California Library Statistics" 
 Geography Individual library jurisdiction 

http://dq.cde.ca.gov/dataquest/write_eddemo.asp
http://www.dof.ca.gov/Research/demographic/
http://www.dof.ca.gov/Research/demographic/
http://www.lao.ca.gov/
http://www.library.ca.gov/
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California State University 
 Office of the Chancellor 

 Public Affairs Office 

 Website www.calstate.edu 
 Address 401 Golden Shore    Phone (562) 951-4000 
 Long Beach, CA 90802-4210   Fax Unavailable 
 Email publicaffairs@calstate.edu 
 Data Statistical information on student enrollment, budgets, financial assistance, 

  staffing 

 Geography State, campus 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

California Student Aid Commission 
 Website http://www.csac.ca.gov/ 

 Address P.O. Box 419026    Phone (916) 526-7994 
 Rancho Cordova, CA 95741-9026  Fax (916) 526-7998 
 Email studentsupport@csac.ca.gov 
 Data Information on the number of grants, dollars spent 
 Geography State, school 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Government Accountability Office 
 Website www.gao.gov 
 Address 441 G Street, NW    Phone (202) 512-4800 
 Washington, DC 20548    Fax (202) 512-8546 
 Email YoungC1@gao.gov 
 Data Statistics on discrimination, human capital, economic/employment forecasting,  

  education, fraud activity 
 Geography National 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

National Center for Education Statistics (NCES) 
 Website http://nces.ed.gov/ 
 Address 1990 K Street, NW    Phone (202) 502-7300 
 Washington, DC 20006    Fax Unavailable 
 Email Unavailable 
 Data School conditions, school safety/crime, projections of education enrollment, 
 expenditures, graduation rates 
 Geography National, state, school district 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Public Policy Institute of California (PPIC) 
 Website www.ppic.org 
 Address 500 Washington Street, Suite 800  Phone (415) 291-4400 
 San Francisco, CA 94111   Fax (415) 291-4401 
 Email Unavailable 
 Data Economy, children/families, demographics, employment and income, government 

structure/process, infrastructure, health care, immigration, political/civic behavior,  

  public finance, welfare/social policy, education 
 Geography State 

http://www.calstate.edu/
http://www.csac.ca.gov/
http://www.gao.gov/
http://nces.ed.gov/
http://www.ppic.org/
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Rand Corporation 
 Website www.rand.org 
 Address 1776 Main Street     Phone (310) 393-0411 
 P.O. Box 2138     Fax (310) 393-4818 
 Santa Monica, CA 90407-2138 
 Email nation@randstatistics.org 
 Data Education, children's policies, criminal justice, energy and environment,  

  health care, public health, elderly, national security  

 Geography International, national, state, local  

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

U.S. Department of Commerce 

 U.S. Census Bureau 

 Website http://www.census.gov/population/www/socdemo/educ-attn.html 

 Address 400 Silver Hill Road    Phone (301) 763-2464 

 Washington, DC 20233-0001   Fax Unavailable 

 Email Unavailable 

 Data School enrollment, educational attainment 

 Geography National, state, metropolitan area, county, place, census tract, block group,  

  ZIP Code Tabulation Areas (ZCTAs), congressional district 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

U.S. Department of Education 
 Website www.ed.gov 
 Address 400 Maryland Ave., SW    Phone (800) 872-5327 
 Washington, DC 20202    Fax (202) 401-0689 
 Email Unavailable 
 Data Accounting, accreditation, arts in schools, charter schools, early childhood 
 education, technology in schools, school subject initiative data 
 Geography National, state 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

University of California -- Office of the President 
 Website www.ucop.edu 
 Address 1111 Franklin Street    Phone (510) 987-9716 
 Oakland, CA 94607-5200    (510) 987-9200 
 Email ucpubs@ucop.edu    Fax Unavailable 
 Data Number of applicants, number accepted, number graduating, grants/funding 

 Geography State, university 

 

 

 

http://www.rand.org/
http://www.census.gov/population/www/socdemo/educ-attn.html
http://www.ed.gov/
http://www.ucop.edu/
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Elderly 
American Association of Retired Persons 
 Website www.aarp.org 
 Address 601 E Street, NW    Phone (888) 687-2277 
 Washington, DC 20049    Fax Unavailable 
 Email Unavailable 
 Data Medicare, health and wellness, long-term care, housing and mobility,  

  social security, financial assistance, financial planning 
 Geography National 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

California Department of Aging 
 Website https://www.aging.ca.gov/ 
 Address 1300 National Dr., Suite 200   Phone (916) 419-7500 
 Sacramento, CA 95834    Fax (916) 928-2267 
 Email Unavailable 
 Data Information about programs and services available 
 Geography State, county, program service area 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

California Department of Finance 
 Demographic Research Unit 

 Website http://www.dof.ca.gov/Research/demographic/ 

 Address 915 L Street, 8th floor    Phone (916) 323-4086 
 Sacramento, CA 95814    Fax (916) 327-0222 
 Email FICALPOP@dof.ca.gov 
 Data Population projections by age, sex, race/ethnicity 
 Geography State, county 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

California Department of Finance 
 Demographic Research Unit 

 State Data Center 

 Website http://www.dof.ca.gov/Research/demographic/ 

 Address 915 L Street, 8th floor    Phone (916) 323-4086 
 Sacramento, CA 95814    Fax (916) 327-0222 
 Email FICALPOP@dof.ca.gov 
 Data Decennial census data, American Community Survey, Current Population Survey  
 Geography State, metropolitan area, county, place, census tract, block group, block, ZIP Code 

Tabulation Areas (ZCTAs), congressional district, state senate/assembly district  
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

National Citizens' Coalition for Nursing Home Reform 
 Website  http://theconsumervoice.org/ 
 Address 1001 Connecticut Ave., NW, Suite 425  Phone (202) 332-2275 
 Washington, DC 20036    Fax (866) 230-9789 
 Email Unavailable 
 Data Statistics on physical, emotional, and financial abuse of the elderly  

  in care homes 

 Geography National 

  

http://www.aarp.org/
https://www.aging.ca.gov/
http://www.dof.ca.gov/Research/demographic/
http://www.dof.ca.gov/Research/demographic/
http://theconsumervoice.org/
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Population Reference Bureau 
 Website www.prb.org 
 Address 1875 Connecticut Ave, NW, Suite 520  Phone (202) 483-1100 
 Washington, DC 20009-5728    (800) 877-9881 
 Email popref@prb.org     Fax (202) 328-3937 
 Data Data reports on aging, education, family planning, fertility, gender, health, 

  poverty, marriage and family, migration, mortality, policy issues, urban/rural 

 Geography International, national 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Population Resource Center (PRC) 
 Website www.prcdc.org 
 Address 15 Roszel Road     Phone (609) 452-2822 
 Princeton, NJ 08540    Fax (609) 452-0010 
 Email prc@prcnj.org 
 Data Population growth, the elderly, immigration, public health, children's issues 
 Geography National 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

U.S. Department of Commerce 
 U.S. Census Bureau 

 Website www.census.gov 
 Address 4700 Silver Hill Road    Phone (301) 763-2378 
 Washington, DC 20233-0001   Fax Unavailable 
 Email Unavailable 
 Data Health of older populations, decennial census data, American Community Survey, 

population projections/ estimates, Current Population Survey 

 Geography Nation, state, metropolitan area, county, place, census tract, block group,  
 block, ZIP Code Tabulation Areas (ZCTAs), congressional district 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 
 Administration on Aging/Administration for Community Living 

 Website www.aoa.gov 
 Address Administration for Community Living  Phone (202) 619-0724 
 Washington, DC 20201    Fax (202) 357-3555 
 Email AoAInfo@aoa.hhs.gov 
 Data Medicare, home health care/assisted living, long-term care, elderly nutrition, 
 housing for elderly, care-giver support programs 
 Geography National, state 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 

 Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services 

 Website http://cms.hhs.gov 
 Address 7500 Security Boulevard   Phone (410) 786-3000 
 Baltimore, MD 21244-1850    (877) 267-2323 
 Email Unavailable     Fax Unavailable 
 Data Monthly Medicare, Medicaid, SCHIP trend reports 
 Geography National, state 

  

http://www.prb.org/
http://www.prcdc.org/
http://www.census.gov/
http://www.aoa.gov/
http://cms.hhs.gov/
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U.S. Social Security Administration 
 Office of Public Inquiries 

 Website www.ssa.gov 
 Address Windsor Park Building    Phone (800) 772-1213 
 6401 Security Blvd.    Fax Unavailable 
 Baltimore, MD 21235 
 Email Unavailable 
 Data Data about Social Security, income of the aged 
 Geography National 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Urban Institute 
 Website www.urban.org 
 Address 2100 M Street, NW    Phone (202) 833-7200 
 Washington, DC 20037    Fax Unavailable 
 Email paffairs@ui.urban.org 
 Data Education, health, income/benefits, international activities, justice, labor,  
 human services/population, metropolitan housing/communities, tax policy 
 nonprofits/philanthropy  
 Geography National 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

 

 

Entertainment 
California Film Commission 
 Website www.film.ca.gov 
 Address 7080 Hollywood Blvd., Suite 900  Phone (323) 860-2960 
 Hollywood, CA 90028     (800) 858-4749 
 Email filmca@film.ca.gov    Fax (323) 860-2972 
 Data Film permits, locations 
 Geography State 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

GfK MRI 
 Website www.gfkmri.com 
 Address 200 Liberty Street, 4

th
 Floor   Phone (212) 884-9200 

 New York, NY  10281     (800) 310-3305 
 Email info@gfkmri.com    Fax (212) 884-9339 
 Data Surveys on entertainment usage including television viewing habits, internet usage 
 Geography National, state 

 

 

 

http://www.ssa.gov/
http://www.urban.org/
http://www.film.ca.gov/
http://www.gfkmri.com/
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National Sporting Goods Association 
 Website https://www.nsga.org/ 
 Address 1601 Feehanville Drive, Suite 300  Phone (847) 296-6742 
 Mt. Prospect, IL 60056     (800) 815-5422 
 Email info@nsga.org     Fax (847) 391-9827 
 Data Participation rates in types of sports, activity interests at different ages,  
 sales of sporting goods 
 Geography National, state 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Plunkett Research, Ltd. 
 Website http://www.plunkettresearch.com/entertainment/entertainment_almanac.htm 

 Address P.O. Drawer 541737    Phone (713) 932-0000 
 Houston, TX 77254-1737   Fax (713) 932-7080 
 Email customersupport@plunkettresearch.com 
 Data Theatre distributions, televisions in households, ticket sales, entertainment  

  and media business statistics and trends 
 Geography National, some state 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

U.S. Department of Commerce 
 U.S. Census Bureau 

 Website www.census.gov 
 Address 4700 Silver Hill Road    Phone (301) 763-3030 
 Washington, DC 20233-0001   Fax Unavailable 
 Email Unavailable 
 Data Participation in sports, school activities, wildlife activities, pet ownership,  

  entertainment employment, travel, performing arts 
 Geography National, state, metropolitan area, county, place, census tract, block group,  
 ZIP Code Tabulation Areas (ZCTAs), congressional district 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

University of Chicago 

 National Opinion Research Center (NORC) 

 General Social Survey 

 Website http://www.norc.org/Research/Projects/Pages/general-social-survey.aspx 
 Address 1155 East 60th Street    Phone (773) 256-6000 
 Chicago, IL 60637    Fax Unavailable 
 Email info@norc.org 
 Data National clearinghouse survey on social participation in activities, religious identity, 

political involvement, leisure activities, healthcare, opinion data on politics,  

  economics, health, policy issues 
 Geography National, state, local 

 

 

https://www.nsga.org/
http://www.plunkettresearch.com/entertainment/entertainment_almanac.htm
http://www.census.gov/
http://www.norc.org/Research/Projects/Pages/general-social-survey.aspx
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Foreign Trade 
California Department of Finance 
 Financial and Economic Research 

 Website http://www.dof.ca.gov/research/economic-financial/ 

 Address 915 L Street     Phone (916) 322-2263 
 Sacramento, CA 95814    Fax (916) 327-0123 
 Email cecilia.palada@dof.ca.gov 
 Data California Statistical Abstract, economic indicators 
 Geography State, county 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

California Governor’s Office of Business and Economic Development 

 Website http://www.business.ca.gov/Home.aspx 

 Address 1325 J Street, Suite 1800   Phone (916) 322-0694 
 Sacramento, CA 95814    Fax (877) 345-4633 
 Email info@gov.ca.gov 
 Data California's exports, international trade statistics 
 Geography State 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

U.N. Commodity Trade Statistics Database 
 Website http://comtrade.un.org/ 
 Address Director, Statistics Division   Phone Unavailable 
 United Nations     Fax (212) 963 4116 
 New York, NY 10017 
 Email comtrade@un.org 
 Data Environmental, energy, demographic/social, trade 
 Geography International, national 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

U.S. Department of Commerce 
 International Trade Administration 

 Website www.ita.doc.gov 
 Address U.S. Department of Commerce   Phone (800) USA-TRADE 

   1401 Consitution Ave., NW    Fax (202) 482-4473 
  Washington, D.C. 20230 

 Email tic@ita.doc.gov      
 Data Industry, trade outlook, foreign trade highlights 
 Geography National, state, selected cities 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

U.S. Department of Commerce 
 U.S. Census Bureau 

 Website www.census.gov 
 Address 4700 Silver Hill Road    Phone (301) 763-3041 
 Washington, DC 20233-0001   Fax Unavailable 
 Email Unavailable 
 Data Foreign trade statistics by various commodity classes 
 Geography National, state 

http://www.dof.ca.gov/research/economic-financial/
http://www.business.ca.gov/Home.aspx
http://comtrade.un.org/
http://www.ita.doc.gov/
http://www.census.gov/
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U.S. Trade Representative 
 Website http://www.ustr.gov/ 

 Address 600 17th Street, NW    Phone (202) 395-7360 

 Washington, DC 20508     (888) 473.USTR 

 Email correspondence@ustr.eop.gov   Fax Unavailable 

 Data Information on trade missions throughout the world 

 Geography International, national 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

 

 

Genealogy 
California State Library 
 Website www.library.ca.gov 
 Address Stanley Mosk Library and Courts Building Phone (916) 654-0261 
 914 Capitol Mall, Room 220   Fax (916) 654-0241 
 Sacramento, CA 95814 
 P.O. Box 942837 
 Sacramento, CA 94237-0001 
 Email Unavailable 
 Data Selected guide to sources for genealogy 
 Geography State, individual library jurisdictions 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

U.S. Department of Commerce 
 U.S. Census Bureau 

 National Processing Center 

 Website http://www.census.gov/topics/population/genealogy.html 

 Address 1201 E. 10th St.     Phone (812) 218-3046 
 Jeffersonville, IN 47132    Fax Unavailable 
 Email genealogy@census.gov 
 Data Age search service, census surnames, 1930 census, frequently asked questions (FAQs) 
 Geography State, county of birth, address  

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
U.S. National Archives and Records Administration 
 Website www.archives.gov 
 Address 8601 Adelphi Road    Phone (866) 272-6272 
 College Park, MD 20740-6001   Fax (301) 837-0483 
 Email Unavailable 
 Data Historical census records, immigration records 
 Geography National, state, county, city 

 

http://www.ustr.gov/
http://www.library.ca.gov/
http://www.census.gov/topics/population/genealogy.html
http://www.archives.gov/
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Government 
California Public Employees’ Retirement System (CalPERS) 
 Office of Public Affairs 

 Website www.calpers.ca.gov 
 Address Lincoln Plaza East    Phone (916) 795-3172 
 400 Q Street, Room 1820    (888) 225-7377 
 Sacramento, CA 95814    Fax (916) 795-2292 
 Email Unavailable 
 Data Retirement, retirement planning, health benefits 
 Geography State 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

California State Controller 
 Accounting and Reporting Division 

 Website http://www.sco.ca.gov/ard_reporting.html 

 Address P.O. Box 942850    Phone (916) 323-3258 

 Sacramento, CA 94250    Fax (916) 323-4807  

 Email Unavailable      

 Data Financial data, apportionment data 

 Geography State, county, city, local 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Government Accountability Office 
 Website www.gao.gov 
 Address 441 G Street, NW    Phone (202) 512-4800 
 Washington, DC 20548    Fax (202) 512-8546 
 Email AndersonP1@gao.gov 
 Data Statistics on discrimination, human capital, economic/employment  
 forecasting, fraud activity 
 Geography National 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Legislative Council of California 
 Website www.leginfo.ca.gov 
 Address State Capitol Building, Room 3021  Phone (916) 341-8000 
 Sacramento, CA    Fax (916) 341-8020 
 Email Unavailable 
 Data Agency reports, California state legislature bill summaries 
 Geography State 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Public Policy Institute of California (PPIC) 
 Website www.ppic.org 
 Address 500 Washington Street, Suite 800  Phone (415) 291-4400 
 San Francisco, CA 94111   Fax (415) 291-4401 
 Email Unavailable 
 Data Economy, children/families, demographics, employment and income,  
 government structure/process, infrastructure, health care, immigration,  
 political/civic behavior, public finance, welfare/social policy 
 Geography State 

  

http://www.calpers.ca.gov/
http://www.sco.ca.gov/ard_reporting.html
http://www.gao.gov/
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/
http://www.ppic.org/
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State Politics and Policy Quarterly Data Resource 
 Website http://academic.udayton.edu/sppq-TPR/index.htm 
 Address Unavailable     Phone (937)229-3650 
 Email Nancy.Marotrano@notes.udayton.edu  Fax Unavailable 
 Data Database of the datasets used by scholars to study state government policy 
 Geography National, state, local 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

U.S. Department of Commerce 
 Technology Adminstration 

 National Technical Information Service 
 Website www.ntis.gov/ 
 Address 5301 Shawnee Rd    Phone (703) 605-6050 
 Alexandria, VA 22312     (888) 584-8332 
 Email consumerservice@ntis.gov   Fax Unavailable 
 Data Data service and clearinghouse for government publication database,  
 selected foreign country contributions 
 Geography National 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

U.S. Department of Commerce 
 U.S. Census Bureau 

 Website http://www.census.gov/govs/www/ 

 Address 4700 Silver Hill Road    Phone (301) 763-7331 
 Washington, DC 20233-0001    (301) 763-1531 
 Email Unavailable     Fax Unavailable 
 Data Census of governments, public employment and payroll, finance, public 

  employee retirement systems, tax collections, federal expenditures 
 Geography National agency, state, local 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

U.S. Department of Commerce 
 U.S. Census Bureau -- Data Ferret 

 Website http://dataferrett.census.gov/ 
 Address Unavailable     Phone (866) 437-0171 
 Email dsd_ferrett@census.gov   Fax Unavailable 
 Data Data search tool for statistical information 
 Geography National, state, metropolitan area, county, place, census tract, block group,  
 block, ZIP Code Tabulation Areas (ZTCAs), congressional district 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

U.S. Office of Management and Budget 
 Website http://www.whitehouse.gov/OMB/organization 

 Address 725 17th Street, NW    Phone (202) 395-3080 
 Washington, DC 20503    Fax (202) 395-3888 
 Email Unavailable 
 Data Government, budget, census statistical data 
 Geography National 

 

http://academic.udayton.edu/sppq-TPR/index.htm
http://ksmithl@unl.edu./
http://www.ntis.gov/
http://www.census.gov/govs/www/
http://dataferrett.census.gov/
http://www.whitehouse.gov/OMB/organization


 

37 

Health 
Association of State and Territorial Health Officials 
 Website www.astho.org/ 
 Address 2231 Crystal Drive, Suite. 450   Phone (202) 371-9090 
 Arlington, VA 22202    Fax (202) 527-3189 
 Email StatePublicHealth@ASTHO.org 
 Data Statistics on key public health indicators 
 Geography State 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

California Department of Health Care Services 
 Website http://www.dhcs.ca.gov/Pages/default.aspx 

 Address P.O. Box 997413    Phone (916) 445-4171 
 Sacramento, CA 95899-7413   Fax Unavailable 
 Email Unavailable 
 Data Statistics on AIDS/HIV, diabetes, injuries, maternity, medical care, public  
 health, vital statistics, sexually transmitted diseases, lead poisoning 
 Geography State, local 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

California Department of Health Care Services 
 Data and Statistics 

  Website http://www.dhcs.ca.gov/dataandstats/Pages/default.aspx 

 Address P.O. Box 942732, MS 7005   Phone (916) 440-7617 
 Sacramento, CA 94234_7320      
 Email Unavailable 
 Data Statistical health data, Medi-Cal and certain public health expenditure estimates 
 Geography State, county 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

California Department of Health Care Services 

 Mental Health Services -- Statistics and Data Analysis Section 

 Website http://www.dhcs.ca.gov/services/mh/Pages/default.aspx 

 Address 1600 9th Street, Room 130   Phone (916) 653-6257 
 Sacramento, CA 95814    Fax (916) 653-0200 
 Email Unavailable 
 Data Summaries of client data demographics, services, fiscal data 
 Geography State, county 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

California Department of Industrial Relations 
 Division of Labor Statistics & Research 

 Website http://www.dir.ca.gov/DLSR/statistics_research.html 

 Address 455 Golden Gate Ave., 9th Floor  Phone (415) 703-4780 
 San Francisco, CA 94102   Fax (415) 703-4771 
 P.O. Box 420603     
 San Francisco, CA 94142-0603 
 Email DIRInfo@dir.ca.gov 
 Data General prevailing wage determinations, contract periods, consumer price index 
 Geography State 

http://www.astho.org/
http://www.dhcs.ca.gov/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.dhcs.ca.gov/dataandstats/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.dhcs.ca.gov/services/mh/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.dir.ca.gov/DLSR/statistics_research.html
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California Department of Industrial Relations 
 Division of Occupational Safety and Health 

 Website www.dir.ca.gov/DOSH 
 Address 1515 Clay Street, Suite 1901   Phone (510) 286-7000 

 Oakland, CA 94612    Fax (510) 286-7038 
 Email DIRInfo@dir.ca.gov 
 Data California Code of Regulations, Title 8, workplace safety and health violations  
 Geography State 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
California Department of Public Health 

 EPICenter California Injury Data Online 

 Website http://epicenter.cdph.ca.gov/   
 Address P.O. Box 997377 - 7214    Phone (916) 552-9800 

  Sacramento, CA  95899-7377   Fax Unavailable 
 Email epic@dhs.ca.gov.     
 Data Statistics on causes of injuries, type of injury, injury mortality 
 Geography State, county 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

California Department of Public Health 
 Office of Health Statistics 

 Website http://www.cdph.ca.gov/programs/CHS/Pages/default.aspx 

 Address P.O. Box 997410 MS-5100   Phone (916) 552-8100 
  Sacramento, CA 95899-7410   Fax Unavailable  
 Email hispmail@dhs.ca.gov 
 Data General Index of Departmental Sources 
 Geography State 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

California Department of Public Health  
 Occupational Health Surveillance & Evaluation Program 

 Website http://www.cdph.ca.gov/programs/ohsep/Pages/default.aspx 

 Address 850 Marina Bay Parkway   Phone (510) 620-5757 
 Building P, 3

rd
 Floor    Fax (510) 620-5743 

 Richmond, CA 94804 
 Email Unavailable 
 Data Data on carpal tunnel syndrome, pesticide exposure, occupational health risks 
 Geography State 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

California Office of Traffic Safety 
 Website www.ots.ca.gov 
 Address 2208 Kausen Drive, Suite 300   Phone (916) 509-3030 
 Elk Grove, CA 95758    Fax (916) 509-3055  
 Email ContactOTS@ots.ca.gov        
 Data Data on grant funding for traffic, safety programs, traffic related injuries, fatalities 
 Geography National, state, county, city 

http://www.dir.ca.gov/DOSH
http://epicenter.cdph.ca.gov/
http://www.cdph.ca.gov/programs/CHS/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.cdph.ca.gov/programs/ohsep/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.ots.ca.gov/
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Government Accountability Office 
 Website http://www.gao.gov/researchers.html 
 Address 441 G Street, NW    Phone (202) 512-4800 
 Washington, DC 20548    Fax (202) 512-8546 
 Email AndersonP1@gao.gov 
 Data Statistics on discrimination (including for health), human capital, fraud activity, 

  economic/employment forecasting  
 Geography National 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Kaiser Family Foundation 
 Website http://statehealthfacts.org/cgi-bin/healthfacts.cgi 

 Address 2400 Sand Hill Road    Phone (650) 854-9400 
 Menlo Park, CA 94025     (202) 347-5270 
 Email Unavailable     Fax (650) 854-4800 
 Data Population demographics focusing on health statuses, health coverage statistics 

 Geography National, state 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

March of Dimes 
 Perinatal Data Center 

 Peristats 

 Website www.marchofdimes.com/peristats 
 Address 1275 Mamaroneck Ave.    Phone Unavailable 

  White Plains, NY 10605    Fax Unavailable 
 Email peristats@marchofdimes.org    
 Data Maternal and infant health statistics 
 Geography National, state, county, city 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

National Association of Health Data Organizations (NAHDO) Clearinghouse 
 Website https://www.nahdo.org/ 

 Address Unavailable     Phone Unavailable 

 Email nahdoinfo@nahdo.org     Fax Unavailable 

 Data Health standards, trends, various aspects of public health 

 Geography National, state, county, city 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Partners in Information Access for the Public Health Workforce 
 Website http://phpartners.org/health_stats.html 

 Address Unavailable     Phone (888) 346-3656 
 Email Unavailable     Fax Unavailable 
 Data Clearinghouse of statistical sources on public health 
 Geography International, national, state, local 

 

 

 

http://www.gao.gov/researchers.html
http://statehealthfacts.org/cgi-bin/healthfacts.cgi
http://www.marchofdimes.com/peristats
https://www.nahdo.org/
mailto:nahdoinfo@nahdo.org
http://phpartners.org/health_stats.html
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Public Health Foundation 

 Public Health Databases 

 Website http://www.phf.org/Pages/default.aspx 
 Address 1300 L Street, NW, Suite 800   Phone (202) 218-4400 

  Washington, DC 20005    Fax (202) 218-4409 
 Email info@phf.org      
 Data Health infrastructure statistics and reports clearinghouse 
 Geography National, state, county 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Public Policy Institute of California (PPIC) 
 Website www.ppic.org 
 Address 500 Washington Street, Suite 800  Phone (415) 291-4400 
 San Francisco, CA 94111   Fax (415) 291-4401 
 Email Unavailable 
 Data Health care, children and families, economy, demographics, infrastructure 
 immigration, government structure/process, welfare/social policy 
 Geography State 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Rand Corporation 
 Website www.rand.org 
 Address 1776 Main Street     Phone (310) 393-0411 
 P.O. Box 2138     Fax (310) 393-4818 
 Santa Monica, CA 90407-2138 
 Email Unavailable 
 Data Health care, public health, construction and real estate, inflation, immigration,  

  public safety, government finance, election returns, labor force, income,  

  education, environment 

 Geography National, state, county, city, ZIP code 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Trust for America's Health 
 Website http://healthyamericans.org/state/ 
 Address 1730 M Street, NW, Suite 900   Phone (202) 223-9870 
 Washington, DC 20036    Fax (202) 223-9871 
 Email info@tfah.org 
 Data Bioterrorism, obesity, immunizations, flu pandemics, laboratories,  

  birth defects, animal-borne diseases, cancer tracking 

 Geography National, state, county 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

U.S. Department of Commerce 
 U.S. Census Bureau 

 Website http://www.census.gov/hhes/www/hlthins/hlthins.html 

 Address 4700 Silver Hill Road    Phone (301) 763-3242 
 Washington, DC 20233-0001    (301) 763-5379 
 Email Unavailable     Fax Unavailable 
 Data Health insurance data 

 Geography National, state 

http://www.phf.org/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.ppic.org/
http://www.rand.org/
http://healthyamericans.org/state/
http://www.census.gov/hhes/www/hlthins/hlthins.html
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U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 
 Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality 

 Website www.ahrq.gov 
 Address 540 Gaither Road    Phone (301) 427-1364 
 Rockville, MD 20850    Fax Unavailable 
 Email info@ahrq.gov 
 Data Health information links and resources on a variety of topics such as statistics 

  on health care expenses, health insurance availability and coverage  

 Geography National 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 
 Centers for Disease Control and Prevention 

 Website http://www.cdc.gov/DataStatistics/ 
 Address 1600 Clifton Rd     Phone (404) 639-3534 
 Atlanta, GA 30333     (800) 232-4636 
 Email Unavailable     Fax Unavailable 
 Data Injury related data, disease types, health statistics 
 Geography International, national, state 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 

 Centers for Disease Control and Prevention 

 National Center for Health Statistics (NCHS) 

 Website www.cdc.gov/nchs/ 
 Address 3311 Toledo Rd.    Phone (301) 458-4000 
 Hyattsville MD, 20782     (800) 311-3435 
 Email nchsquery@cdc.gov    Fax (866) 441-6242 
 Data Statistical clearinghouse for health issues 
 Geography National 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 
 Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services 

 Website http://www.cms.gov/ 
 Address 7500 Security Boulevard   Phone (410) 786-3000 
 Baltimore, MD 21244-1850   Fax Unavailable 
 Email Unavailable 
 Data Monthly Medicare, Medicaid, State Children's Health Insurance Program  
 (SCHIP) trend reports 
 Geography National, state 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 
 Food and Drug Administration 

 Website www.fda.gov 
 Address 10903 New Hampshire Avenue   Phone (888) 463-6332 
 Silver Springs, MD 20993   Fax Unavailable 
 Email Unavailable 
 Data Information on foods, drugs, dietary supplements 
 Geography National 

  

http://www.ahrq.gov/
http://www.cdc.gov/DataStatistics/
http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/
http://www.cms.gov/
http://www.fda.gov/
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U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 
Health Resources Services Administration 
 Website http://www.hrsa.gov/default.htm 

 Address 5600 Fishers Lane    Phone Unavailable 

 Rockville, MD 20857    Fax Unavailable 

 Email comments@hrsa.gov 

 Data Geospatial mapping tools to map health resources and risks in the United States 

 Geography National, state, county, place 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 
 National Institutes of Health (NIH) 

 Website www.nih.gov 
 Address 9000 Rockville Pike    Phone (301) 496-4000 
 Bethesda, MD 20892    Fax Unavailable 
 Email nihinfo@od.nih.gov 
 Data Health conditions, research studies, drug information 
 Geography National 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 

 National Institutes of Health (NIH) -- National Library of Medicine 

 Website http://www.nlm.nih.gov/pubs/factsheets/sis.html 

 Address 2 Democracy Plaza, Suite 510   Phone (301) 496-1131 
 6707 Democracy Boulevard, MSC 5467   (888) 346-3656 
 Bethesda, MD 20892-5467   Fax (301) 480-3537 
 Email tehip@teh.nlm.nih.gov 
 Data Data & maps on toxicology, hazardous chemicals, environmental health 

 Geography National, state, county, city/local, ZIP code 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 
 Office of Minority Health 

 Website http://minorityhealth.hhs.gov/ 

 Address P.O. Box 37337     Phone (800) 444-6472 

 Washington, DC 20013-7337   Fax (301) 251-2160 

 Email info@minorityhealth.hhs.gov 

 Data Statistics on health issues as they relate to underserved populations 

 Geography National, state 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 
 Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration (SAMHSA) 
 Website www.samhsa.gov 
 Address 1 Choke Cherry Road    Phone (877) SAMHSA_7 

 Rockville, MD 20857    Fax (240) 276-2010 
 Email info@samhsa.hhs.gov 
 Data Drug program information for criminals/juvenile justice, homelessness, HIV/AIDS, 

  children and families, mental illness and drug abuse, treatment systems 

 Geography National, state 

http://www.hrsa.gov/default.htm
http://www.nih.gov/
http://www.nlm.nih.gov/pubs/factsheets/sis.html
http://minorityhealth.hhs.gov/
http://www.samhsa.gov/
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U.S. Department of Labor 
 Occupational Safety and Health Administration 

 Website https://www.osha.gov/oshstats/index.html 
 Address 200 Constitution Ave.    Phone (800) 321-6742 
 Washington, D.C. 20210   Fax Unavailable  
 Email Unavailable      
 Data Injury/illness incidence rates, characteristics 
 Geography National, state 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

University of California, Los Angeles 

 Center for Health Policy Research 

 California Health Interview Survey 

 Website http://www.chis.ucla.edu/ 

 Address 10960 Wilshire Blvd, Suite 1550   Phone (310) 794-0909 

  CMC 714346      Fax (310) 794-2686 

 Los Angeles, CA 90024     

 Email healthpolicy@ucla.edu 

 Data Health status, health conditions, health-related behaviors, health insurance  

 coverage, access to health care services, health of children/adolescents 

 Geography State, county 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

 

 

Homeless 

California Homeless Youth Project 
 Website http://cahomelessyouth.library.ca.gov/ 

 Address California Research Bureau    Phone (916) 653-7843 

 900 N Street, Ste. 300    Fax (916) 654-5829 

 P.O. Box 942837 

 Sacramento, CA 94237-0001 

 Email Unavailable 

 Data Data about homeless youth in California 

 Geography State, regional, county  

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

National Coalition for the Homeless 
 Website http://nationalhomeless.org/references/publications/ 
 Address 2202 SP Street, NW     Phone (202) 462-4822 
 Washington, DC 20037    Fax Unavailable 
 Email Unavailable 
 Data Hate crimes, discrimination, policy studies, fact sheets 
 Geography National  

 

https://www.osha.gov/oshstats/index.html
http://unavailable/
http://www.chis.ucla.edu/
http://cahomelessyouth.library.ca.gov/
http://nationalhomeless.org/references/publications/


 

44 

U.S. Department of Commerce 
 U.S. Census Bureau 

 Website http://factfinder2.census.gov/faces/nav/jsf/pages/index.xhtml 
 Address 4700 Silver Hill Road    Phone (301) 763-2448 
 Washington, DC 20233-0001   Fax Unavailable 
 Email Unavailable 
 Data Emergency/transitional shelters, nontraditional group quarters 
 Geography State, county, places of 100,000 or more population with 100 or more people 

  in emergency/transitional shelters, census tracts with 100 or more people in 
emergency/transitional shelters 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 
 Homelessness 

 Website www.hud.gov/homeless 
 Address 451 7th Street, SW    Phone (202) 708-1112 
 Washington, DC 20410    Fax Unavailable 
 Email Unavailable 
 Data Links to agencies and reports on homelessness 
 Geography National, state, county 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 

 

 

Housing 

California Association of Realtors 
 Website http://www.car.org/ 

 Address 525 South Virgil     Phone (213) 739-8200 

 Los Angeles, CA 90020    Fax (213) 480-7724 

 Email Unavailable 

 Data California growth, zoning statistics 

 Geography State, region 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

California Department of Finance 
 Demographic Research Unit 

 Website http://www.dof.ca.gov/Research/demographic/ 

 Address 915 L Street, 8th floor    Phone (916) 323-4086 
 Sacramento, CA 95814    Fax (916) 327-0222 
 Email FICALPOP@dof.ca.gov 
 Data Estimates of housing units, households, units in structure 
 Geography State, county, city 

http://factfinder2.census.gov/faces/nav/jsf/pages/index.xhtml
http://www.hud.gov/homeless
http://www.car.org/
http://www.dof.ca.gov/Research/demographic/
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California Department of Finance 
 Demographic Research Unit 

 State Data Center 

 Website http://www.dof.ca.gov/Research/demographic/ 

 Address 915 L Street, 8th floor    Phone (916) 323-4086 
 Sacramento, CA 95814    Fax (916) 327-0222 
 Email FICALPOP@dof.ca.gov 
 Data Decennial census data, American Community Survey, Current Population Survey 
 Geography State, metropolitan area, county, place, census tract, block group, block,  

  ZIP code tabulation areas (ZCTAs), congressional district, state senate district,  

  state assembly district 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

California Department of Housing and Community Development 
 Housing Policy Development 

 Website http://www.hcd.ca.gov/hpd/ 
 Address 2020 El Camino, Suite 500    Phone (916) 623-2911 
 P.O. Box 952053    Fax (916) 623-7453 
 Sacramento, CA 94252-2053 
 Email cahouse@hcd.ca.gov 
 Data State housing planning, state plans and reports 
 Geography State 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

CB Richard Ellis 
 Website http://www.cbre.com 
 Address 100 North Sepulveda Blvd., Suite 1050  Phone (617) 867-2396 
 El Segundo, CA 90245     (310) 606-4700 
 Email ward.caswell@cbre.com   Fax (310) 322-8194 
 Data Office vacancy, rental rates for commercial properties 
 Geography International, national, state, metropolitan area 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

California Homebuilding Foundation 
  Website http://www.mychf.org/go/cirb/ 

  Address 1215 K Street      Phone (916) 340-3340 

 Sacramento, CA 95814    Fax (866) 202-6185 

 Email JWorthington-esparza@mychf.org 

 Data Data on construction of commercial and residential properties 

 Geography State, metropolitan area, county, region, city  

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
Mortgage Bankers Association 
 Website http://www.mbaa.org/researchandforecasts/ 

 Address 1919 Pennsylvania Ave., NW   Phone (202) 557-2700 

  Washington, DC 20006-3438    (202) 557-2833 

 Email communications@mbaa.org   Fax Unavailable 

 Data Mortgage and housing statistics 

 Geography National, state, city 

http://www.dof.ca.gov/Research/demographic/
http://www.hcd.ca.gov/hpd/
http://www.cbre.com/
http://www.mychf.org/go/cirb/
http://www.mbaa.org/researchandforecasts/
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National Housing Trust  

 Website http://www.nhtinc.org/housing_data.php 
 Address 101 30

th
 Street, NW, Suite 100A   Phone (202) 333-8931 

 Washington, DC 20007    Fax Unavailable 
 Email Unavailable 
 Data Section 8 subsidized housing developments and rural subsidized housing 
 Geography National by state 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

National Low Income Housing Coalition 
 Website http://nlihc.org/library/research 
 Address 727 15

th
 Street NW, 6

th
 Floor    Phone (202) 662-1530 

 Washington, DC 20005    Fax (202) 393-1973 
 Email info@nlihc.org 
 Data Housing preservation database, housing costs v. average wage 
 Geography State and national 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

U.S. Department of Commerce 
 U.S. Census Bureau 

 Website http://factfinder2.census.gov/faces/nav/jsf/pages/index.xhtml 
 Address 4700 Silver Hill Road    Phone (301) 763-4636 
 Washington, DC 20233-0001   Fax Unavailable 
 Email Unavailable 
 Data Housing characteristics, building permits, estimates, affordability,  

  number of residents in structures/residences, age of structure 

 Geography National, regional, metropolitan area, state, county, place, census tract,  

  block group, block, ZIP Code Tabulation Areas (ZCTAs), congressional district 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 
 Policy Development and Research Information Service 

 Website www.huduser.org 
 Address P.O. Box 23268     Phone (202) 708-3178 
 Washington, DC 20026-3268    (800) 245-2691 
 Email helpdesk@huduser.org    Fax (202) 708-9981 
 Data Fair market rents, local housing authorities, low income tax credits, income  
 thresholds, house price appreciation, housing market analysis reports 
 Geography National, state, county, city 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
University of Southern California  

 School of Policy, Planning and Development 

 Website http://www.usc.edu/schools/price/research/popdynamics/home.html 

 Address Attn: Prof. Dowell Myers    Phone (213) 740-7095 
 Ralph and Goldy Lewis Hall 301F  Fax (213) 740-1801 

 Los Angeles, CA 90089-0626 

 Email dowell@usc.edu 
 Data Housing reports, projections 
 Geography State 

http://www.nhtinc.org/housing_data.php
http://nlihc.org/library/research
http://factfinder2.census.gov/faces/nav/jsf/pages/index.xhtml
http://www.huduser.org/
http://www.usc.edu/schools/price/research/popdynamics/home.html
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Urban Institute 
 Website www.urban.org 
 Address 2100 M Street, NW    Phone (202) 833-7200 
 Washington, DC 20037    Fax Unavailable 
 Email paffairs@ui.urban.org 
 Data Metropolitan housing/communities, education, health, income/benefits,  

  international activities, justice, labor, human services  

 Geography International, national, state 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

 

Income 

California Department of Finance 
 Demographic Research Unit 

 State Data Center 

 Website http://www.dof.ca.gov/Research/demographic/ 

 Address 915 L Street, 8th floor    Phone (916) 323-4086 
 Sacramento, CA 95814    Fax (916) 327-0222 
 Email FICALPOP@dof.ca.gov 
 Data Decennial census data, household, family, nonfamily, personal income 
 Geography State, metropolitan area, county, place, census tract, block group,  
 ZIP Code Tabulation Areas (ZCTAs), congressional district,  

 state senate district, state assembly district 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

California Department of Finance 
 Financial and Economic Research 

 Website http://www.dof.ca.gov/research/economic-financial/ 

 Address 915 L Street     Phone (916) 322-2263 
 Sacramento, CA 95814    Fax (916) 327-0213 
 Email Cecilia.Palada@dof.ca.gov 
 Data Economic report of the Governor, California Statistical Abstract 
 Geography State, county 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

California Department of Industrial Relations 
 Office of Policy, Research and Legislation 
 Website http://www.dir.ca.gov/OPRL/statistics_research.html 

 Address 455 Golden Gate Ave., 9
th
 Floor   Phone (415) 703-4780 

 San Francisco, CA 94102   Fax Unavailable 
 P.O. Box 420603     

 San Francisco, CA 94142-0603     
 Email DIRInfo@dir.ca.gov 
 Data General prevailing wage determinations, contract periods, salaries,  
 consumer price index 
 Geography State 

http://www.urban.org/
http://www.dof.ca.gov/Research/demographic/
http://www.dof.ca.gov/research/economic-financial/
http://www.dir.ca.gov/OPRL/statistics_research.html
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California Franchise Tax Board 
 Public Affairs Office 

 Website www.ftb.ca.gov 
 Address P. O. Box 520     Phone (916) 845-4326 
 Rancho Cordova, CA 95741-0520  Fax Unavailable 
 Email denise.azimi@ftb.ca.gov 
 Data California personal, business entity income tax, law, and legislation 
 Geography State 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

U.S. Department of Commerce 
 Bureau of Economic Analysis 

 Regional Economic Information System 
 Website http://www.bea.gov/itable/index.cfm 

 Address 1441 L Street, NW    Phone (202) 606-9900 
 Washington, DC 20230    Fax Unavailable 
 Email CustomerService@bea.gov 
 Data Gross domestic product (GDP), gross domestic income (GDI), estimates  
 and analysis of personal income 
 Geography National, state, local, BEA economic area 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

U.S. Department of Commerce 
 U.S. Census Bureau 

 Website www.census.gov 
 Address 4600 Silver Hill Road    Phone (301) 763-4636 
 Washington, DC 20233-0001   Fax Unavailable 
 Data Household, family, nonfamily, personal income 
 Geography National, state, metropolitan area, county, place, census tract, block group,  
 ZIP Code Tabulation Areas (ZCTAs), congressional district 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 
 Homes and Communities 

 Website http://portal.hud.gov/hudportal/HUD 

 Address 451 7
th
 Street SW    Phone (202) 708-1112 

  Washington, DC 20410    Fax Unavailable 
 Data Fair market rents, local housing authorities, low income tax credits, income  
 thresholds, house price appreciation, housing market analysis reports 
 Geography National, state 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

U.S. Department of Labor 
 Bureau of Labor Statistics 

 Website www.bls.gov 
 Address Postal Square Building    Phone (202) 691-5200 
 2 Massachusetts Ave., NE   Fax (202) 691-6325 
 Washington, DC 20212-0001 
 Email blsdata_staff@bls.gov 
 Data Wages, prices, employment, productivity 
 Geography National, state, metropolitan area, county 

http://www.ftb.ca.gov/
http://www.bea.gov/itable/index.cfm
http://www.census.gov/
http://portal.hud.gov/hudportal/HUD
http://www.bls.gov/
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U.S. Department of the Treasury 
 Internal Revenue Service  

 Website www.irs.gov 
 Address 500 N Capitol Street, NW   Phone (202) 874-6748 
 Washington, DC 20221     (800) 829-1040 
 Email Unavailable     Fax Unavailable 
 Data Statistics on taxes paid by individuals, businesses, estates, nonprofits,  
 trusts, investments abroad 
 Geography National, state, county 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

 

Labor Force 
California Department of Finance 
 Demographic Research Unit 

 State Data Center 

 Website http://www.dof.ca.gov/Research/demographic/ 

 Address 915 L Street, 8th floor    Phone (916) 323-4086 
 Sacramento, CA 95814    Fax (916) 327-0222 
 Email Ficalpop@dof.ca.gov 
 Data Employment/work status 
 Geography State, metropolitan area, county, place, census tract, block group,  
 ZIP Code Tabulation Areas (ZCTAs), congressional district,  

 state senate district, state assembly district 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

California Department of Industrial Relations 
 Office of Policy, Research and Legislation 
 Website http://www.dir.ca.gov/OPRL/statistics_research.html 

  Address 455 Golden Gate Avenue, 9th Floor  Phone (415) 703-4780 
 San Francisco, CA 94102   Fax (415) 703-4771 
 P.O. Box 420603 
 San Francisco, CA 94142-0603 
 Data General prevailing wage determinations, contract periods, salaries,  
 consumer price index 
 Geography State 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

California Employment Development Department 
 Labor Market Information Division 

 Website http://www.labormarketinfo.edd.ca.gov/ 
 Address 7000 Franklin Blvd., Suite 1100   Phone (916) 262-2162 
 Sacramento, CA 95823    Fax (916) 262-2352 
 Email LMID@info.edd.gov 
 Data Labor force data by gender, race, age, unemployment data, employment by 
 industry, manufacturing earnings and hours, major employers, agricultural  
 employment, wage data 
 Geography State, metropolitan area, county, city 

  

http://www.irs.gov/
http://www.dof.ca.gov/Research/demographic/
http://www.dir.ca.gov/OPRL/statistics_research.html
http://www.labormarketinfo.edd.ca.gov/
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U.S. Department of Commerce 
 Bureau of Economic Analysis 

 Website http://www.bea.gov/bea/regional/data.htm 

 Address 1441 L Street, NW    Phone (202) 606-9900 
 Washington, DC 20230    Fax Unavailable 
 Email CustomerService@bea.gov 

 Data Gross state product, state/local personal income, employment 

 Geography State, metropolitan area, county, BEA economic area 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

U.S. Department of Commerce 
 U.S. Census Bureau 

 Website http://www.census.gov/people/laborforce/ 

 Address 4700 Silver Hill Road    Phone (800) 923-8282  
  Washington, DC 20233-0001   Fax Unavailable 
 Email ask.census.gov 
 Data Labor force statistics 
 Geography National, state, metropolitan area, county, place, census tract, block group,  
 ZIP Code Tabulation Areas (ZCTAs), congressional district 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

U.S. Department of Labor 
 Bureau of Labor Statistics 

 Website www.bls.gov 
 Address Postal Square Building    Phone (202) 691-5200 
 2 Massachusetts Ave., NE   Fax (202) 691-6325 
 Washington, DC 20212-0001 
 Email blsdata_staff@bls.gov 
 Data Wages, prices, employment, productivity 
 Geography National, state, metropolitan area 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Urban Institute 
 Website www.urban.org 
 Address 2100 M Street, NW    Phone (202) 833-7200 
 Washington, DC 20037    Fax Unavailable 
 Email paffairs@ui.urban.org 
 Data Education, health, income/benefits, international activities, justice, labor,  
 human services/population, metropolitan housing/communities,  
 nonprofits/philanthropy, tax policy 
 Geography International, national, state 

 

 

 

http://www.bea.gov/bea/regional/data.htm
http://www.census.gov/people/laborforce/
http://ask.census.gov/
http://www.bls.gov/
http://www.urban.org/
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Languages Spoken 
AAA Native Arts 
 Website http://www.aaanativearts.com/native-american-tribes-by-language/california-

languages.html 
 Address Unavailable     Phone Unavailable 
 Email Unavailable     Fax Unavailable 
 Data Native American languages spoken 
 Geography State 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Native Languages 
 Website http://www.native-languages.org/ 
 Address Unavailable     Phone Unavailable 
 Email Unavailable     Fax Unavailable 
 Data Native American culture and languages spoken 
 Geography State 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

California Department of Education 
 Data and Statistics 

 Website http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/ 

 Address 1430 N Street     Phone (916) 327-0219 

 Sacramento, CA 95814    Fax Unavailable 

 Email Unavailable 

 Data Enrollment, graduates, language census, dropouts, staffing 

 Geography State, county, school district, school 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

California Department of Finance 
 Demographic Research Unit 

 State Data Center 

 Website http://www.dof.ca.gov/research/demographic 

 Address 915 L Street, 8th floor    Phone (916) 323-4086 
 Sacramento, CA 95814    Fax (916) 327-0222 
 Email FICALPOP@dof.ca.gov 
 Data Language use data 
 Geography State, metropolitan area, county, place, census tract, block group,  
 ZIP Code Tabulation Areas (ZCTAs), congressional district,  

 state senate district, state assembly district 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

U.S. Department of Commerce 
 U.S. Census Bureau 

 Website www.census.gov 
 Address 4700 Silver Hill Road    Phone (301) 763-2464 
 Washington, DC 20233-0001   Fax Unavailable 
 Email Unavailable 
 Data Language use data 
 Geography National, state, metropolitan area, county, place, census tract, block group,  
 ZIP Code Tabulation Areas (ZCTAs), congressional district 

http://www.aaanativearts.com/native-american-tribes-by-language/california-languages.html
http://www.aaanativearts.com/native-american-tribes-by-language/california-languages.html
http://www.native-languages.org/
http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/
http://www.dof.ca.gov/research/demographic
http://www.census.gov/
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Literacy 

California State Library 
 Website www.library.ca.gov 
 Address 914 Capitol Mall     Phone (916) 654-0261 
 Sacramento, CA 95814    Fax (916) 654-0241 
 P.O. Box 942837 
 Sacramento, CA 94237-0001 
 Email cslsirc@library.ca.gov 
 Data Statistics on income, expenditure, staffing, services offered for community  
 libraries, additional data through collections on all topics 
 Geography State, individual libraries 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

U.S. Department of Education 
 Website www.ed.gov 
 Address 400 Maryland Ave., SW    Phone (800) 872-5327 

  Washington, DC 20202     (202) 401-2000 
 Email Unavailable      Fax (202) 401-0689 
 Data Accounting, accreditation, arts in schools, charter schools, early childhood 
 education, technology in schools, school subject initiative data 
 Geography National 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

 

 

Lottery 

California State Lottery Commission 
 Website www.calottery.com 
 Address 700 N. 10th Street    Phone (916) 323-7095 
 Sacramento, CA 95811     (800) 568-8379 
 Email PRACoordinator@calottery.com   Fax Unavailable 
 Data Public reports on finances, donations, tickets sold, payouts 
 Geography State 

http://www.library.ca.gov/
http://www.ed.gov/
http://www.calottery.com/
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Mapping 

California Department of Finance 
 Demographic Research Unit 

 State Data Center 

 Website http://www.dof.ca.gov/research/demographic 

 Address 915 L Street, 8th floor    Phone (916) 323-4086 
 Sacramento, CA 95814    Fax (916) 327-0222 
 Email FICALPOP@dof.ca.gov 
 Data Thematic mapping of demographic and socio-economic data 
 Geography State, metropolitan area, county, place, census tract, block group, block,  
 ZIP Code Tabulation Areas (ZCTAs), congressional district  

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

U.S. Department of Commerce 
 U.S. Census Bureau 

 Website www.census.gov 
 Address 4700 Silver Hill Road    Phone (301) 763-4636 
 Washington, DC 20233-0001   Fax Unavailable 
 Email Unavailable 
 Data Reference maps by states, counties, urban areas, tracts, block groups,  
 blocks, mapping software for demographic variables, property lines 

 Geography National, state, metropolitan area, county, place, census tract, block group,  
 block, ZIP Code Tabulation Areas (ZCTAs), congressional district,  

 school district 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

U.S. Geological Survey (USGS) 
 National Mapping Information 

 Website http://nationalmap.gov/ 
 Address 12201 Sunrise Vally Drive   Phone (703) 648-4460 
 Reston, VA 20192     (888) 275-8747 
 Email nationalmap@usgs.gov    Fax Unavailable 
 Data Themes related to geography, topography, biology, geologic resources, 

  water, natural hazards 
 Geography National, regional, local 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

 
 
Migration 
California Department of Education 

 Specialized Programs 

 Website www.cde.ca.gov/sp/me/ 
 Address 1430 N Street     Phone (916) 319-0800 
 Sacramento, CA 95814    Fax Unavailable 
 Data Downloadable data files and interactive data reports on programs focusing on  

  migrant populations 
 Geography State, county, school district, some schools 

http://www.dof.ca.gov/research/demographic
http://www.census.gov/
http://nationalmap.gov/
http://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/me/
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California Department of Finance 
 Demographic Research Unit 

 Website http://www.dof.ca.gov/research/demographic 

 Address 915 L Street, 8th floor    Phone (916) 323-4086 
 Sacramento, CA 95814    Fax (916) 327-0222 
 Email FICALPOP@dof.ca.gov 
 Data Reports on legal immigration 
 Geography State, county, place 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Migration Dialogue 
 Website http://migration.ucdavis.edu 
 Address Unavailable     Phone Unavailable 
 Email migrant@primal.ucdavis.edu   Fax Unavailable 
 Data Reports/papers on migration issues, policy 
 Geography International, national, state 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Migration Policy Institute 
 Migration Information Source 

 Website http://www.migrationpolicy.org/programs/migration-information-source 

 Address 1400 16th Street, NW, Suite 300  Phone (202) 266-1940 
 Washington, DC 20009-5728   Fax (202) 266-1900 
 Email source@migrationinformation.org 
 Data Data tools on migrant origination, historical trends, maps of migration 

  locations, country profiles 

 Geography International, national 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

Population Reference Bureau 
 Website www.prb.org 
 Address 1875 Connecticut Ave, NW, Suite 520  Phone (202) 483-1100 
 Washington, DC 20009-5728    (800) 877-9881 
 Email popref@prb.org     Fax (202) 328-3937 
 Data Migration, aging, education, family planning, fertility, gender, health,  
 poverty, marriage and family, mortality, policy issues, urban/rural, youth 
 Geography International, national 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Public Policy Institute of California (PPIC) 
 Website www.ppic.org 
 Address 500 Washington Street, Suite 800  Phone (415) 291-4400 
 San Francisco, CA 94111   Fax (415) 291-4401 
 Email Unavailable 
 Data Immigration, economy, children/families, demographics, employment  

  and income, government structure/process, infrastructure, health care,  
 political/civic behavior, public finance, welfare/social policy 
 Geography State 

 

 

http://www.dof.ca.gov/research/demographic
http://migration.ucdavis.edu/
http://www.migrationpolicy.org/programs/migration-information-source
http://www.prb.org/
http://www.ppic.org/
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Rand Corporation 
 California Statistics 

 Website http://ca.rand.org/index_classic.html 
 Address 1776 Main Street     Phone Unavailable 
 P.O. Box 2138     Fax Unavailable 
 Santa Monica, CA 90407-2138 
 Email nation@randstatistics.org. 
 Data Statistics on California businesses, migration, economics, education, community,  

  census, government finance, politics, public opinion, health, socio-economics 
 Geography State, county, city, ZIP code 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

U.S. Department of Commerce 
 U.S. Census Bureau 

 Website www.census.gov 
 Address 4700 Silver Hill Road    Phone (301) 763-2454 
 Washington, DC 20233-0001   Fax Unavailable 
 Data Foreign-born population, estimates of domestic and international migration 
 Geography National, state, county, place 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 

 Administration for Children and Families 

 Office of Refugee Resettlement 

 Website http://www.acf.hhs.gov/programs/orr/ 

 Address 370 L'Enfant Promenade, SW   Phone (202) 401-9246 

 Washington, DC 20447    Fax (202) 401-0981 
 Data Arrivals by state and country of origin 
 Geography National 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

 Office of Policy, Planning, and International Affairs 

 Office of Immigration Statistics 
 Website http://uscis.gov/graphics/shared/statistics/index.htm 

 Address 800 K Street, NW, 10
th
 Floor, Suite 1000  Phone (202) 786-990 

 Washington, DC 20536    Fax Unavailable 

 Email immigrationstatistics@dhs.gov    
 Data Data on immigration, statistical yearbook, immigration statistics links 
 Geography National 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

U.S. Department of the Treasury 
 Internal Revenue Service 

 Website www.irs.gov 
 Address 500 N Capitol Street, NW   Phone (202) 874-6748 
 Washington, DC 20221     (800) 829-1040 
 Data Statistics on taxes paid by individuals, businesses, resident immigrant tax  
 statistics, estates, nonprofits, trusts, investments abroad 
 Geography National, state, county 

http://ca.rand.org/index_classic.html
http://www.census.gov/
http://www.acf.hhs.gov/programs/orr/
http://uscis.gov/graphics/shared/statistics/index.htm
http://www.irs.gov/
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Urban Institute 
 Website www.urban.org 
 Address 2100 M Street, NW    Phone (202) 833-7200 
 Washington, DC 20037    Fax Unavailable 
 Email paffairs@ui.urban.org 
 Data Education, health, income/benefits, international activities, justice, migration, 
 labor, human services/population, metropolitan housing/communities,  
 nonprofits/philanthropy, tax policy 
 Geography International, national, state 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

 

 

 

Military 

 

Center for Defense Information at Program on Government Oversight 
 Website http://www.pogo.org/our-work/straus-military-reform-project/ 
 Address 1100 G Street NW, Suite 500   Phone (202) 332-0600 
 Washington, DC 20005    Fax (202) 462-4559 
 Email info@pogo.org 
 Data Civilian victims of war, child soldier usage, international arms trade, terrorism,  

  personnel statistics, foreign military statistics 
 Geography International, national 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Data Pathfinders: Military Statistics 
 Website http://libraries.iub.edu/data-pathfinders-military-statistics 
 Address Herman B. Wells Library   Phone (812) 855-8028 
 University of Indiana    Fax (812) 855-2576 

 Bloomington, Indiana 47405 

 Email libref@indiana.edu 
 Data War casualty records, Defence reports, manpower statistics, spending and contracting.  
 Geography National 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

U.S. Department of Commerce 
 U.S. Census Bureau 

 Website www.census.gov 
 Address 4700 Silver Hill Road    Phone (301) 763-3230 
 Washington, DC 20233-0001   Fax Unavailable 
 Email Unavailable 
 Data Veterans, veteran compensation, benefits 
 Geography International, national, state, metropolitan area, county, place, census tract,  

  block group, congressional district 

  

http://www.urban.org/
http://www.pogo.org/our-work/straus-military-reform-project/
http://libraries.iub.edu/data-pathfinders-military-statistics
http://www.census.gov/
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U.S. Department of State 
 Website www.state.gov 
 Address 2201 C Street, NW    Phone (202) 647-6575 
 Washington, DC 20520    Fax Unavailable 
 Email Unavailable 
 Data Reports on compliance with arms control agreements, military expenditures, 

  arms transfers 
 Geography International, national 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

 

 

Minimum Wage 
California Department of Industrial Relations 
Office of Policy, Research and Legislation 
 Website http://www.dir.ca.gov/OPRL/statistics_research.html 

 Address 455 Golden Gate Avenue, 9th Floor  Phone (415) 703-4780 
 San Francisco, CA 94102   Fax (415) 703-4771 
 P.O. Box 420603 
 San Francisco, CA 94142-0603 
 Email Unavailable 
 Data General prevailing wage determinations, contract periods, salaries,  

  consumer price index 
 Geography State 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

 

 

Natural Resources 
California Air Resources Board 
 Website www.arb.ca.gov 
 Address 1001 I Street     Phone (916) 322-2990 
 P.O. Box 2815     Fax (916) 445-5025 
 Sacramento, CA 95812 
 Email Unavailable 
 Data Air pollution and its health effects 
 Geography State 

 

http://www.state.gov/
http://www.dir.ca.gov/OPRL/statistics_research.html
http://www.arb.ca.gov/
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California Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery 
 Website http://www.calrecycle.ca.gov/ 

 Address 801 K Street, MS 24-01    Phone (916) 322-4027 
 Sacramento, CA  95814    Fax Unavailable 
 Email Unavailable 
 Data Geographic information on farmland maps, seismic activity, natural resources,  

  land reclamations, meteorological statistics, faultline shake maps 
 Geography State, some local 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

California Department of Conservation 
 Division of Oil, Gas & Geothermal Resources 

 Website www.consrv.ca.gov/dog 
 Address 801 K Street, MS 20-20    Phone (916) 445-9686 
 Sacramento, CA 95814-3530   Fax (916) 323-0424 
 Email Unavailable 
 Data Geothermal oil and gas operations statistics, oil field maps 
 Geography Range, county, gas district, geothermal district, field 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

California Department of Conservation 
 Division of Recycling 

 Website www.consrv.ca.gov/dor 
 Address 801 K Street, MS 18-58    Phone (916) 323-3836 
 Sacramento, CA 95814     (800) RECYCLE 
 Email Unavailable     Fax (916) 327-2144 
 Data Statistics on material recycling in California 
 Geography State 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

California Department of Conservation 
 State Mining & Geology Board 

 Website http://www.consrv.ca.gov/smgb/ 

 Address 801 K Street, Suite 2015   Phone (916) 322-1082 
 Sacramento, CA 95814    Fax (916) 445-0738 
 Email Unavailable 
 Data Seismic activity, mineral reclamations 
 Geography State 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

California Department of Water Resources 
 Office of Water Education 

 Website www.dwr.water.ca.gov 
 Address 1416 9th Street     Phone (916) 653-6192 
 Sacramento, CA 95814    Fax (916) 653-4684 
 P.O. Box 942836 
 Sacramento, CA 94236 
 Email Unavailable 
 Data State water project, snow pack survey, drought studies 
 Geography State 

http://www.calrecycle.ca.gov/
http://www.consrv.ca.gov/dog
http://www.consrv.ca.gov/dor
http://www.consrv.ca.gov/smgb/
http://www.dwr.water.ca.gov/
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California Energy Commission 
 Website www.energy.ca.gov 
 Address 1516 Ninth Street, MS-29   Phone (916) 654-4287 
 Sacramento, CA 95814-5512   Fax Unavailable 
 Email Unavailable 
 Data Production, consumption of energy in California 
 Geography State 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

California Environmental Protection Agency 

 State Water Resources Control Board 

 Website www.swrcb.ca.gov 
 Address 1001 I Street  

  P.O. Box 100     Phone (916) 341-5250 
 Sacramento, CA 95812- 0100   Fax (916) 341-5252 
 Email Unavailable 
 Data Regulatory agency, determinant for statewide policy on water conservation, usage 

 Geography State 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

California Public Utilities Commission 
 Office of Public Affairs 

 Website www.cpuc.ca.gov 
 Address 505 Van Ness Ave.    Phone (415) 703-2782 
 San Francisco, CA 94102-3298   Fax (415) 703-1758 
 Email Unavailable 
 Data Decisions, complaints on utility companies, regulated areas of water, gas,  
 electricity, telecommunications, public transportation safety (selected) 
 Geography State 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Center for International Earth Science Information Network (CIESIN) 
 Website www.ciesin.org 
 Address 61 Route 9W     Phone (845) 365-8988 
 P.O. Box 1000     Fax (845) 365-8922 
 Palisades, NY 10964 
 Email ciesin.info@ciesin.columbia.edu 
 Data Data on agriculture, biodiversity, climate change, environmental assessment  

  and modeling, environmental health, environmental treaties, indicators,  

  land use/land coverage change, population impact, human dimensions 
 Geography International, national, state, local 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Rand Corporation 
 Website www.rand.org 
 Address 1776 Main Street     Phone (310) 393-0411 
 P.O. Box 2138     Fax (310) 393-4818 
 Santa Monica, CA 90407-2138 
 Email Unavailable 
 Data Environmental issues, energy, health care, public health, science and technology 
 Geography International, national, state, county, local 

http://www.energy.ca.gov/
http://www.swrcb.ca.gov/
http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/
http://www.ciesin.org/
http://www.rand.org/
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U.N. Population Fund 
 Website www.unfpa.org 

 Address 605 Third Avenue    Phone (212) 297-5000 

 New York, NY 10158    Fax (212) 370-0201 

Email serrano@unfpa.org 

 Data Population, environment, children, health, economics 

 Geography International, national 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

U.S. Department of Energy 

 Energy Information Administration 

 National Energy Information Center 

 Website www.eia.doe.gov/emeu/states/_states.html 
 Address 1000 Independence Ave, SW   Phone (202) 586-8800 
 Washington, DC 20585    Fax (202) 586-4403 
 Email infoctr@eia.doe.gov 
 Data Petroleum prices, transportation fuel sales, petroleum product stocks,  

  natural gas prices, natural gas sales, electricity consumption, state electrical  

  capacity, state electrical inventory, FEMA disaster areas/causes 
 Geography National, state, county 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) 
 Website www.epa.gov 
 Address Ariel Rios Building    Phone (202) 272-0167 
 1200 Pennsylvania Ave., NW   Fax Unavailable 
 Washington, DC 20460 
 Email Unavailable 
 Data Wetlands, watersheds, environmental emergencies, pollution, containments,  

  ozone, agricultural chemicals, hazardous substances, radiation  

 Geography National, state, local 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

U.S. Fire Administration 
 Website http://www.usfa.fema.gov/statistics/ 

 Address 16825 S. Seton Ave.    Phone (301) 447-1000 

 Emmitsburg, MD 21727    Fax (301) 447-1346 

 Email Unavailable 

 Data Archive of data on wild, school, residential, commercial fires 

 Geography National, some state 

 

http://www.unfpa.org/
http://www.eia.doe.gov/emeu/states/_states.html
http://www.epa.gov/
http://www.usfa.fema.gov/statistics/
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Political 
California Secretary of State 
 Website www.ss.ca.gov 
 Address 1500 11th Street    Phone (916) 653-6814 
 Sacramento, CA 95814    Fax Unavailable 
 Email Unavailable 
 Data Elections, voter turnout, parties, lobbying organizations 
 Geography State 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

California Secretary of State 
 Elections and Political Reform Division 

 Website www.ss.ca.gov/prd/prd.htm 
 Address 1500 11th Street, Room 495   Phone (916) 653-6224 
 Sacramento, CA 95814    Fax (916) 653-5045 
 Email Unavailable 
 Data Campaign finances 
 Geography State 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Center for Responsive Politics 
 Website www.opensecrets.org/ 
 Address 1101 14th St., NW, Suite 1030   Phone (202) 857-0044 
 Washington, DC 20005-5635   Fax (202) 857-7809 
 Email info@crp.org 
 Data Tracks campaign expenditures and donations from various sources for all  
 federal candidates 
 Geography National, state 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Election Data Services 
 Website https://www.electiondataservices.com/ 

 Address 6171 Emerywood Ct.    Phone (202) 789-2004 
 Manassas, VA 20112    Fax Unavailable 
 Email info@electiondataservices.com 
 Data Thematic mapping and statistics of election results for presidential,  
 congressional, gubernatorial, state legislative districts 
 Geography National, state, congressional/legislative district, ZIP code 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Institute on Money in State Politics 
 Website www.followthemoney.org/ 
 Address 833 North Last Chance Gulch   Phone (406) 449-2480 
 Helena, MT 59601    Fax (406) 457-2091 
 Email sueo@ststemoney.org 
 Data Financial contributions for state and regional election data for state legislative, 

gubernatorial, judicial, initiative campaigns, financial contributor information 
 Geography State, state legislative districts, judicial districts 

  

http://www.ss.ca.gov/
http://www.ss.ca.gov/prd
http://www.opensecrets.org/
https://www.electiondataservices.com/
http://www.followthemoney.org/
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National Conference of State Legislatures 
 Website www.ncsl.org 
 Address 444 North Capitol Street, NW, Suite 515  Phone (202) 624-5400 
 Washington, DC 20001    Fax (202) 737-1069 
 Email ncslnet-admin@ncsl.org 
 Data Election reform, term limits, state legislative election results, election laws,  
 initiative election results, redistricting statistics 
 Geography National, state 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Political Money Line 
 Website http://www.politicalmoneyline.com/  

 Address P.O. Box 6285     Phone (202) 237-2500 
 Washington, DC 20015    Fax (202) 237-2815 
 Email Unavailable 
 Data Online database on campaign expenditures, donations, donors 
 Geography National, state, local 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

U.S. Department of Commerce 
 U.S. Census Bureau 

 Website http://www.census.gov/population/www/socdemo/voting.html 

 Address 4700 Silver Hill Road    Phone (301) 763-2464 
 Washington, DC 20233-0001   Fax Unavailable 
 Email pop@census.gov 
 Data Voter eligibility, voting age population, projections of population of voting age, 

participation rates for presidential and congressional elections, links to other  
  voting data sources 

 Geography National, regional, state, county, place, census tract, block group, block,  

  ZIP Code Tabulation Areas (ZCTAs), congressional districts 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

University of California, Berkeley 

 Institute of Governmental Studies 

 California Studies Program 

 Website http://igs.berkeley.edu/research/california-studies 
 Address 109 Moses Hall #2370    Phone (510) 642-1473 
 Berkeley, CA 94720-2370   Fax (510) 642-3020 
 Email webmaster@swdb.barkeley.edu 
 Data Scholarly research on State of California politics 
 Geography State, local 

 

http://www.ncsl.org/
http://www.politicalmoneyline.com/
http://www.census.gov/population/www/socdemo/voting.html
http://igs.berkeley.edu/research/california-studies
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University of Michigan 

 Institute for Social Research 

 Center for Political Studies 

 Comparative Study of Electoral Systems 

 Website http://cses.org/ 
 Address 426 Thompson Street, Room 4118  Phone Unavailable 
 Ann Arbor, MI 48104-2321   Fax Unavailable 
 Email cses@umich.edu 
 Data Exit polls for congressional and presidential elections for the United States,  
 similar data for other countries 
 Geography International, national, state, local, congressional districts 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

 

Population 

California Department of Finance 
 Demographic Research Unit 

 Website http://www.dof.ca.gov/Research/demographic/ 

 Address 915 L Street, 8th floor    Phone (916) 323-4086 
 Sacramento, CA 95814    Fax (916) 327-0222 
 Email FICALPOP@dof.ca.gov 
 Data Estimates and projections of total population, housing, enrollment 
 Geography State, county, place 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
California Department of Finance 
 Demographic Research Unit 

 State Data Center 

 Website http://www.dof.ca.gov/research/economic-financial/ 

 Address 915 L Street, 8th floor    Phone (916) 323-4086 
 Sacramento, CA 95814    Fax (916) 327-0222 
 Email FICALPOP@dof.ca.gov 
 Data Decennial census data, American Community Survey, Current Population 

  Survey 
 Geography State, metropolitan area, county, place, census tract, block group, block,  
 ZIP Code Tabulation Areas (ZCTAs), congressional district, state senate  
 district, state assembly district 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Population Reference Bureau 
 Website www.prb.org 
 Address 1875 Connecticut Ave, NW, Suite 520  Phone (202) 483-1100 
 Washington, DC 20009-5728    (800) 877-9881 
 Email popref@prb.org     Fax (202) 328-3937 
 Data Reports on aging, education, family planning, fertility, gender, health, poverty, 

  marriage and family, migration, mortality, policy issues, urban/rural, youth 

 Geography International, national 

http://cses.org/
http://www.dof.ca.gov/Research/demographic/
http://www.dof.ca.gov/research/economic-financial/
http://www.prb.org/
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Public Policy Institute of California (PPIC) 
 Website www.ppic.org 
 Address 500 Washington Street, Suite 800  Phone (415) 291-4400 
 San Francisco, CA 94111   Fax (415) 291-4401 
 Email Unavailable 
 Data Economy, children and families, demographics, employment and income,  
 government structure/process, infrastructure, health care, immigration,  
 political/civic behavior, public finance, welfare/social policy 
 Geography State 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
Rand Corporation 
 Website www.rand.org 
 Address 1776 Main Street     Phone (310) 393-0411 
 P.O. Box 2138     Fax (310) 393-4818 
 Santa Monica, CA 90407-2138 
 Email Unavailable 
 Data Population and aging, child policy, education, health care, transportation  

  and infrastructure, workforce and workplace, public safety 

 Geography National, state, county, local 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
U.N. Population Fund 
 Website www.unfpa.org 
 Address 605 Third Avenue    Phone (212) 297-5000 
 New York, NY 10158    Fax Unavailable 
 Email hq@unfpa.org 
 Data Population, environment, children's issues, economics, health 
 Geography International, national 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

U.S. Department of Commerce 
 U.S. Census Bureau 

 Website www.census.gov 
 Address 4700 Silver Hill Road    Phone (301) 763-2422 
 Washington, DC 20233-0001   Fax Unavailable 
 Data Population estimates and projections, decennial census data, several special  

  and periodic surveys 
 Geography National, state, metropolitan area, county, place, census tract, block group,  

  block, ZIP Code Tabulation Areas (ZCTAs), congressional district 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

U.S. Department of Commerce 
 U.S. Census Bureau 

 Website https://www.census.gov/popest/fscpe/contacts.html 

  https://www.census.gov/sdc/network.html 

 Address 4700 Silver Hill Road    Phone (301) 763-2422 
 Washington, DC 20233-0001   Fax Unavailable 
 Email Unavailable 
 Data Population estimate contacts for each state 
 Geography State 

http://www.ppic.org/
http://www.rand.org/
http://www.unfpa.org/
http://www.census.gov/
https://www.census.gov/popest/fscpe/contacts.html
https://www.census.gov/sdc/network.html
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Poverty 
California Department of Finance 
 Demographic Research Unit 

 State Data Center 

 Website http://www.dof.ca.gov/Research/demographic/ 

 Address 915 L Street, 8th floor    Phone (916) 323-4086 
 Sacramento, CA 95814    Fax (916) 327-0222 
 Email FICALPOP@dof.ca.gov 
 Data Decennial census data, American Community Survey, Current Population 

  Survey 
 Geography State, metropolitan area, county, place, census tract, block group,  
 ZIP Code Tabulation Areas (ZCTAs), congressional district, state senate  
 district, state assembly district 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

California Department of Finance 
 Financial and Economic Research 

 Website http://www.dof.ca.gov/research/economic-financial/ 

 Address 915 L Street     Phone (916) 322-2263 
 Sacramento, CA 95814    Fax (916) 327-0213 
 Email Cecilia.Palada@dof.ca.gov 
 Data Economic report of the Governor, California Statistical Abstract 
 Geography State, county 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Children's Defense Fund California 
 Website www.cdfca.org 
 Address 2201 Broadway, Suite 705   Phone  (510) 663-3224 
 Oakland, CA 94612    Fax (510) 663-1783 
 Email cdfca@childrensdefense.org 
 Data TANF (welfare), youth jobless rates, child poverty 
 Geography National, state 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Kids Count Data Center 
 Website http://datacenter.kidscount.org/locations 

 Address Annie E. Casey Foundation    Phone Unavailable 
 Baltimore, MD 21202    Fax Unavailable 

 Email Unavailable 
 Data Poverty, employment, education, health statistics 
 Geography National, state, local and congressional districts 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

National Center for Children in Poverty 
 Website http://www.nccp.org/topics/childpoverty.html 

 Address 215 W 125
th
 Street, 3

rd
 Floor   Phone (646) 284-9600 

 New York, NY 10027    Fax (646) 284-9623 
 Email info@nccp.org 
 Data Poverty statistics, family resource calculators, demographics 
 Geography National and state 

http://www.dof.ca.gov/Research/demographic/
http://www.dof.ca.gov/research/economic-financial/
http://www.cdfca.org/
http://datacenter.kidscount.org/locations
http://www.nccp.org/topics/childpoverty.html
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Population Reference Bureau 
 Website www.prb.org 
 Address 1875 Connecticut Ave, NW, Suite 520  Phone (202) 483-1100 
 Washington, DC 20009-5728    (800) 877-9881 
 Email popref@prb.org     Fax (202) 328-3937 
 Data Data reports on aging, education, family planning, fertility, gender, health,  

  poverty, marriage and family, migration, mortality, policy issues, urban/rural  

 Geography International, national 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
Public Policy Institute of California – California Poverty Measure 
 Website http://ppic.org/main/publication.asp?i=1070 
 Address 500 Washington Street, Suite 600  Phone (415) 291-4400 
 San Francisco, CA 94111     (415) 291-4401 
 Email Unavailable     Fax (202) 328-3937 
 Data Data reports poverty and social programs, maps  

 Geography State and county 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

U.S. Department of Commerce 
 Technology Adminstration 

 National Technical Information Service 

 Website www.ntis.gov/ 
 Address 5301 Shawnee Rd    Phone (703) 605-6050 
 Alexandria, VA 22312    Fax Unavailable 
 Email webmail@ntis.gov 
 Data Data service and clearinghouse for government publication database,  
 selected foreign country contributions 
 Geography International, national 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

U.S. Department of Commerce 
 U.S. Census Bureau 

 Website http://www.census.gov/hhes/www/poverty/poverty.html 

 Address 4700 Silver Hill Road    Phone (301) 763-3242 
 Washington, DC 20233-0001   Fax Unavailable 
 Data Supplemental Poverty Measure, Decennial census data, American Community Survey,  

  Current Population Survey 

 Geography National, state, metropolitan area, county, place, census tract, block group,  

  ZIP Code Tabulation Areas (ZCTAs), congressional district 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 
 Administration for Children and Families (ACF) 

 Office of Planning, Research and Evaluation 

 Website http://www.acf.hhs.gov/programs/opre/index.html 

 Address 370 L'Enfant Promenade, SW   Phone Unavailable 

 Washington, D.C. 20447   Fax Unavailable 

 Email Unavailable 

 Data Temporary Assistance for Needy Families (TANF), Head Start program 

 Geography National, state 

http://www.prb.org/
http://ppic.org/main/publication.asp?i=1070
http://www.ntis.gov/
http://www.census.gov/hhes/www/poverty/poverty.html
http://www.acf.hhs.gov/programs/opre/index.html
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U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 
 Homelessness 

 Website www.hud.gov/homeless 
 Address 451 7th Street, SW    Phone (202) 708-1112 
 Washington, DC 20410    Fax Unavailable 
 Email Unavailable 
 Data Links to agencies and reports on homelessness 
 Geography National, state, county 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

U.S. Social Security Administration 
 Office of Research and Statistics 

 Website www.ssa.gov 
 Address Windsor Park Building    Phone (800) 772-1213 
 6401 Security Blvd.    Fax Unavailable 
 Baltimore, MD 21235 
 Email Unavailable 
 Data Social Security data, income of the aged 
 Geography National, state 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

 

 

Religion 
American Religion Data Archive 
 Website http://www.thearda.com/ 

 Address Department of Sociology   Phone (814) 865-6258 
 The Pennsylvania State University  Fax (814) 863-7216 
 211 Oswald Tower 
 University Park, PA 16802-6207 
 Email arda@pop.psu.edu 
 Data Surveys of general population, religious groups, religious professionals 
 Geography National, state, local 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

American Religious Identity Survey  
 Website http://commons.trincoll.edu/aris/ 

 Address Institute for the Study of Secularism in Society Phone (860) 297-2381 
 300 Summit Street    Fax (860) 297-5125 

 Hartford, CT 06106 
Email isssc@trincoll.edu 

 Data Surveys of general population, religious groups, religious professionals 
 Geography National, state, local 

http://www.hud.gov/homeless
http://www.ssa.gov/
http://www.thearda.com/
http://commons.trincoll.edu/aris/
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Pew Research Center - PewForum 
 Website http://www.pewforum.org/ 

 Address 1615 L Street, NW, Suite 700   Phone (202) 419-4300 
 Washington, DC 20036    Fax (202) 419-4349 

Email Unavailable 
 Data Surveys of general population, and religious groups  

     Geography National, state, local 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

 

 

Social Services 

California Department of Social Services  
 Children and Family Services 

 Website http://www.childsworld.ca.gov/ 

 Address 744 P Street     Phone (916) 657-3667 
 Sacramento, CA 95814    Fax Unavailable 
 Email Unavailable 
 Data Child welfare services, adoption, foster care, emergency child protection 

   services 
 Geography State, regional, county, program  

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

California Department of Social Services 
 Research and Development Division 

 Website www.dss.cahwnet.gov/research 
 Address 744 P Street     Phone (916) 653-4180 
 Sacramento, CA 95814    Fax Unavailable 
 Email piar@dss.ca.gov 
 Data Statistical reports on CalWORKS, children's well-being programs, community  

  care licensing, disability and adult care programs, food stamps 
 Geography State, county 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 
 Children and Family Services  

 Office of Planning, Research and Evaluation 

 Website http://www.acf.hhs.gov/programs/opre/ 

 Address 370 L'Enfant Promenade, SW   Phone Unavailable 
 Washington, DC 20447    Fax Unavailable 
 Email Unavailable 
 Data Teens/families, homelessness, Administration for Families and Children  
 (AFC) performance reports, statistics on abuse, adoption, foster care,  
 child care, child poverty, HEADSTART program evaluations 
 Geography National, state, regional, local 

http://www.pewforum.org/
http://www.childsworld.ca.gov/
http://www.dss.cahwnet.gov/research
http://www.acf.hhs.gov/programs/opre/


 

69 

U.S. Social Security Administration 
 Office of Research and Statistics 

 Website www.ssa.gov 
 Address Windsor Park Building    Phone (800) 772-1213 
 6401 Security Blvd.    Fax Unavailable 
 Baltimore, MD 21235 
 Email Unavailable 
 Data Social Security data, income of the aged 
 Geography National, state 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 

 

 

 

Statistical Tools 

State Data Center Clearing House 
 Website http://sdcclearinghouse.wordpress.com/category/sharing/tools/ 
 Address Unavailable     Phone Unavailable 

 Email Unavailable     Fax Unavailable  
  Data Calculate ACS MOEs, statistical significance of sums, and differences between two 

  estimates.  

    Geography NA 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

 

 

Taxes 

California Board of Equalization 
 Website http://www.boe.ca.gov/legdiv/legresearch.htm 
 Address P.O. Box 942879    Phone (916) 445-6362 
 Sacramento, CA 94279-2772    (800) 400-7115 
 Email Unavailable     Fax Unavailable 
 Data Sales tax, taxable retail sales, property taxes, local taxes 
 Geography State 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

California Franchise Tax Board 
 Public Affairs Office 

 Website https://www.ftb.ca.gov/aboutftb/tax_statistics/index.shtml 
 Address P.O. Box 1468     Phone (916) 845-4800 
 Sacramento CA 95812    Fax (916) 845-3800 
 Email denise.azimi@ftb.ca.gov 
 Data California personal and business entity income tax data 
 Geography State 

http://www.ssa.gov/
http://sdcclearinghouse.wordpress.com/category/sharing/tools/
http://www.boe.ca.gov/legdiv/legresearch.htm
https://www.ftb.ca.gov/aboutftb/tax_statistics/index.shtml
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U.S. Department of the Treasury 
 Website http://www.treasury.gov/resource-center/Pages/default.aspx 

 Address 1500 Pennsylvania Ave., NW   Phone (202) 622-2000 
 Washington, DC 20220    Fax (202) 622-6415 
 Email Unavailable 
 Data Links to Treasury bureaus, federal taxes 
 Geography National 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

U.S. Department of the Treasury 
 Internal Revenue Service 

 Website http://www.irs.gov/uac/Tax-Stats-2 
 Address 500 N Capitol Street, NW   Phone (202) 874-6748 
 Washington, DC 20221     (800) 829-1040 
 Email Unavailable     Fax Unavailable 
 Data Statistics on taxes paid by individual, businesses, estates, nonprofits, trusts,  

  investments abroad 
 Geography National, state, county 

 

 

 

 

Technology 

California Department of Education 
 Website http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/ 

 Address 1430 N Street     Phone (916) 319-0800 

 Sacramento, CA 95814    Fax Unavailable 

 Email Unavailable 

 Data Data on the number of computers in schools and in classrooms 

 Geography State, county, school district, school 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

California Department of Technology 
 Website http://www.cio.ca.gov/ 

 Address 1325 J Street     Phone (916) 319-9223 

 Sacramento, CA 95814    Fax Unavailable 

 Email Unavailable 

 Data Technology initiatives, GIS 

 Geography State 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

National Science Foundation 
 Website www.nsf.gov 
 Address 4201 Wilson Boulevard    Phone (703) 292-5111 
 Arlington, VA 22230     (800) 877-8339 
 Data A clearinghouse of all government funded science projects on technology  

  research 
 Geography National, state, local 

http://www.treasury.gov/resource-center/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.irs.gov/uac/Tax-Stats-2
http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/
http://www.cio.ca.gov/
http://www.nsf.gov/
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TechAmerica  
 Website http://www.techamerica.org/ 

 Address 1001 19
th
 Street North    Phone (202) 682-9110 

 Arlington, VA 22209    Fax (202) 682-9111 

 Email Unavailable 

 Data Reports on employment and production in the high tech industries 

 Geography International, national, state, selected places 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

U.S. Department of Commerce 
 U.S. Census Bureau 

 Website www.census.gov 
 Address 4700 Silver Hill Road    Phone (301) 763-2932 
 Washington, DC 20233-0001   Fax Unavailable 
 Email Unavailable 
 Data Data on e-economy sales and profits, yearly reports, computer usage,  
 internet usage, computer ownership 
 Geography National, state, metropolitan area, county, place 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services  
 National Institute of Environmental Health Sciences (NIEHS) 

 Website http://www.niehs.nih.gov/ 

 Address 111 T.W. Alexander Drive   Phone (919) 541-3345 
 P.O. Box 12233     Fax Unavailable 
 Research Triangle Park, NC USA 27709   
 Email Unavailable 
 Data Offers computer usage data for different computing occupations, computer 

  viruses 
 Geography National, state 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

 

 

 

Tourism 

California Department of Parks and Recreation 
 Website http://www.parks.ca.gov/ 

 Address 1416 9th Street     Phone (916) 653-6995 

  Sacramento, CA 95814     (916) 653-8380 

 P.O. Box 942896    Fax (916) 654-6374 

 Sacramento, CA 94296 

 Email info@parks.ca.gov 

 Data Manager's Performance Report with information on environmental protection  

  in parks, visitor counts, cultural protection in parks 

 Geography State, park 

http://www.techamerica.org/
http://www.census.gov/
http://www.niehs.nih.gov/
http://www.parks.ca.gov/


 

72 

PKF Consulting Group 
 Website www.pkfc.com 
 Address 101 California Street, Suite 4400 

  San Francisco, CA 94111   Phone (415) 421-5378 

 Email thomas.callahan@pkfc.com   Fax (415) 956-7708 
 Data Appraisal and valuation, market positioning 
 Geography National, state, local 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

U.S. Department of the Interior 
  National Park Service 

 Website www.nps.gov 
 Address 1849 C Street NW, Room 7012   Phone (202) 208-3818 

  Washington, DC 20240    Fax (202) 219-0910 
 Data Tables on budget history, park operations, park attendance, links to specific 
  park sites with various data 
 Geography National, park 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

 

 

Transportation 

Association of American Railroads 
 Website https://www.aar.org/ 
 Address 425 Third St.      Phone (202) 639-2100 
 Washington, DC 20024    Fax Unavailable 
 Email Unavailable 
 Data Cargo, mileage, industries that use rail for transportation 
 Geography National, regional 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

California Department of Finance 
 Demographic Research Unit 

 State Data Center 

 Website http://www.dof.ca.gov/Research/demographic/ 

 Address 915 L Street, 8th floor    Phone (916) 323-4086 

 Sacramento, CA 95814    Fax (916) 327-0222 
 Email FICALPOP@dof.ca.gov 
 Data Commuting, means of transportation 
 Geography State, metropolitan area, county, place, census tract, block group, ZIP Code 

  Tabulation Areas (ZCTAs), congressional district 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

California Department of Motor Vehicles 
 Website www.dmv.ca.gov 
 Address 2415 1st Ave., Mail Code: F124   Phone (916) 657-8008 

  Sacramento, CA 95818     (800) 877-0133 
 Email Unavailable     Fax (916) 965-8242 
 Data Driver’s license, vehicle registration statistics 
 Geography State, county 

  

http://www.pkfc.com/
http://www.nps.gov/
https://www.aar.org/
http://www.dof.ca.gov/Research/demographic/
http://www.dmv.ca.gov/
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California Department of Transportation 
 Division of Aeronautics 

 Website www.dot.ca.gov 
 Address 1120 N Street MS 40    Phone (916) 654-4848 
 Sacramento, CA 94273    Fax Unavailable 
 Email Unavailable 
 Data Passenger, cargo statistics 
 Geography State, county, airport 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
California Highway Patrol 
 Information Management Division 

 Website www.chp.ca.gov/html/imd.html 
 Address 2555 First Ave.     Phone (916) 483-3210 

  Sacramento, CA 95818    Fax Unavailable 

  P.O.Box 942898     
 Sacramento, CA 97298-0001    
 Email Unavailable 
 Data Traffic hazards, accidents, ambulance responses, lane closure statistics  
 Geography State, county, city 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
California Legislative Analyst’s Office 
 Website www.lao.ca.gov 
 Address 925 L Street, Suite 1000    Phone (916) 445-4656 
 Sacramento, CA 95814    Fax (916) 324-4281 
 Email wil.davies@lao.ca.gov 
 Data Budget, crime, environment, children, traffic, education 
 Geography State, region 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
California Office of Traffic Safety 
 Website www.ots.ca.gov 
 Address 2208 Kausen Drive, Suite 300   Phone (916) 262-0990 
 Elk Grove, CA 95758    Fax Unavailable 
 Email ContactOTS@ots.ca.gov 
 Data Data on grant funding for traffic safety programs, accident data 
 Geography State, county, city 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
Rand Corporation 
 Website www.rand.org 
 Address 1776 Main Street     Phone (310) 393-0411 
 P.O. Box 2138     Fax (310) 393-4818 
 Santa Monica, CA 90407-2138 
 Email Unavailable 
 Data Transportation, children's policies, criminal justice, education, energy and  
 environment, health care, public health, elderly, national security,  
 international affairs, public safety, science and technology, terrorism  
 Geography National, state, county, local 

http://www.dot.ca.gov/
http://www.chp.ca.gov/
http://www.lao.ca.gov/
http://www.ots.ca.gov/
http://www.rand.org/
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U.S. Department of Commerce 

 U.S. Census Bureau Travel Related Programs 

 Website https://www.census.gov/svsd/www/vius/relatedprograms.html  

 Address 4700 Silver Hill Road    Phone (301) 763-2797 

 Washington, DC 20233-0001    (301) 763-2454 

 Email Unavailable     Fax (301) 457-2278 

 Data Commuting, means of transportation, Vehicle Inventory & Use survey, & others 

 Geography National, state, metropolitan area, county, place, census tract, block group, 

  ZIP Code Tabulation Areas (ZCTAs), congressional district 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
U.S. Department of Transportation 
 Federal Aviation Administration 

 Website www.faa.gov 

 Address 800 Independence Ave., SW, Room 1006 Phone (202) 493-4247 

  Washington, DC 20591     (866) 835-5322 
 Email Unavailable     Fax Unavailable 
 Data Air traffic data, delays, forecasting, safety, accidents, passengers, cargo 
 Geography National 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
U.S. Department of Transportation 
 Federal Highway Administration 

 Website www.fhwa.dot.gov 
 Address 1200 New Jersey Ave., SE   Phone (202) 366-4000 
 Washington, DC 20590    Fax (202) 366-3235 
 Email Unavailable 
 Data Public road length, federal aid, highway length 
 Geography National, state 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

U.S. Department of Transportation 
 John A. Volpe National Transportation Systems Center 

 Research and Innovative Technology Administration 

 Website http://www.volpe.dot.gov/ 

 Address 55 Broadway     Phone (617) 494-2000 

  Cambridge, MA 02142-1093    (617) 494-2640 
 Email askvolpe@dot.gov    Fax (617) 494-2429 
 Data Archives of the national transportation statistics 
 Geography National, state 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

U.S. Department of Transportation 

 National Highway Traffic Safety Administration (NHTSA) 

 Website www.nhtsa.dot.gov 
 Address 1200 New Jersey Ave., SE   Phone (202) 366-4000 
  Washington, DC 20590     (888) 327-4236 
 Email Unavailable     Fax Unavailable 
 Data Data on vehicle, equipment, traffic 
 Geography National, state, regional 

https://www.census.gov/svsd/www/vius/relatedprograms.html
http://www.faa.gov/
http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/
http://www.volpe.dot.gov/
http://www.nhtsa.dot.gov/
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U.S. Department of Transportation 
 National Highway Traffic Safety Administration (NHTSA) 

 National Center for Statistics and Analysis 

 Website http://mcs.nhtsa.gov/index.cfm?category=28 
 Address 1200 New Jersey Ave., SE   Phone (202) 366-4198 
 Washington, DC 20590     (800) 327-4236 
 Email NCSAweb@nhtsa.dot.gov   Fax (202) 366-7078 
 Data Driving under the Influence, fatality demographics, cell phone use while driving 
 Geography National, state, regional 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

U.S. Department of Transportation 
 National Highway Traffic Safety Adminstration (NHTSA) 

 National Center for Statistics & Analysis 

 National Automotive Sampling System 

 Website http://www.nhtsa.gov/NASS 

 Address       Phone (202) 366-4198 

 1200 New Jersey Ave., SE    (800) 327-4236 
  Washington, DC 20590    Fax (202) 366-7078 
 Email SDS@nhtsa.dot.gov 
 Data National survey on crashes 
 Geography National, state 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

U.S. Department of Transportation 
 Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration 

 Office of Hazardous Materials Safety 

 Website http://hazmat.dot.gov 
 Address 1200 New Jersey Ave., SE, E-2   Phone (202) 366-4109 
 Washington, DC 20590     (800) 467-4922 
 Email Unavailable     Fax (202) 366-3666 
 Data Reports of materials, accidents with hazardous materials 
 Geography National, regional 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

U.S. Department of Transportation 
 Research and Innovative Technology Administration 

 National Transportation Library 

 Website http://ntl.bts.gov/ 
 Address 1200 New Jersey Ave., SE   Phone (202) 366-3759 
 Washington, DC 20590    Fax Unavailable 
 Email librarian@bts.gov 
 Data Links to different sources of transportation information 
 Geography National, state, local 

 

  

http://mcs.nhtsa.gov/index.cfm?category=28
mailto:NCSAweb@nhtsa.dot.gov
http://www.nhtsa.gov/NASS
http://hazmat.dot.gov/
http://ntl.bts.gov/
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Vital Statistics 

California Department of Health Care Services 

 Center for Health Statistics 

 Office of Health Information and Research 

 Website http://www.cdph.ca.gov/programs/ohir/Pages/default.aspx 
 Address 1616 Capitol Ave.    Phone (916) 552-8095 
 MS 5103, Building 174    Fax (916) 650-6889 

 Sacramento, Ca  95814  

 P.O. Box 997410 

 Sacramento, CA 95899-7410 

 Email Unavailable 
 Data Vital statistics 
 Geography National, state, county 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention 

National Center for Health Statistics (NCHS) 

National Vital Statistics System (NVSS) 

 Website http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/nvss.htm 

 Address 3311 Toledo Rd.    Phone (301) 458-4000 
 Hyattsville MD, 20782     (800) 232-4636 
 Email nchsquery@cdc.gov    Fax (866) 441-6242 

 Data Data on births, deaths, marriages, divorces 
 Geography National, state 

 

 

  

http://www.cdph.ca.gov/programs/ohir/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/nvss.htm


 

2 

 
CALIFORNIA STATE DATA CENTER NETWORK 

 

 
 
Association of Bay Area Governments 
 Website http://www.abag.ca.gov 

 Address MetroCenter      

  101 8
th
 Street, 94607    Phone (510) 464-7966 

  P.O.Box 2050     Fax (510) 464-7970 

  Oakland, CA 94604-2050    

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Association of Monterey Bay Area Governments 
 Website http://www.ambag.org 

 Address 445 Reservation Road, Suite G   Phone (831) 883-3750  

  P.O.Box 809     Fax (831) 883-3755  

  Marina, CA 93933-0809     

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Butte County Association of Governments 
 Website http://www.bcag.org 

 Address 2580 Sierra Sunrise Terrace, Suite 100  Phone (530) 879-2468 

  Chico, CA 95928    Fax (530) 879-2444   

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

Contra Costa County  

 Department of Conervation and Development  

 Website http://www.co.contra-costa.ca.us/ 

 Address 30 Muir Road     Phone (925) 335-1271 

  Martinez, CA 94553    Fax (925) 335-7201   

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

El Dorado County  

 Website http://www.edcgov.us 
 Address 360 Fair Lane     Phone (530) 621-5320 

  Placerville, CA 95667    Fax (530) 626-8731  

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Council of Fresno County Governments 
 Website http://www.fresnocog.org 

 Address 2035 Tulare Street, Suite 201   Phone (559) 233-4148 

  Fresno, CA 93721    Fax (559) 233-9645   

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Humboldt County 

 Community Development Services Department 

 Planning Division 

 Website http://www.co.humboldt.ca.us/planning 

 Address 3015 H Street     Phone (707) 445-7245 

  Eureka, CA 95501-4484    Fax (707) 268-3792  

http://www.abag.ca.gov/
http://www.ambag.org/
http://www.bcag.org/
http://www.co.contra-costa.ca.us/
http://www.edcgov.us/
http://www.fresnocog.org/
http://www.co.humboldt.ca.us/planning
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Imperial County 

 Planning and Development Services 

 Website http://www.co.imperial.ca.us 

 Address 940 W Main Street, Suite 203   Phone (760) 482-4968 

  El Centro, CA 92243    Fax (760) 337-8907   

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Kern Council of Governments 
 Website http://www.kerncog.org 

 Address 1401 19th Street, Suite 300   Phone (661) 861-2191 

  Bakersfield, CA 93301-4400   Fax (661) 324-8215   

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Kings County Association of Governments 

 Government Center 

 Website http://www.kingscog.org/ 

 Address 339 W D St., Suite B    Phone (559) 582-2677 

  Lemoore, CA 93245    Fax (559) 584-5632   

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Madera County 
 Planning Department  

 Website http://www.madera-county.com/index.php/planning-home 

 Address 2037 W. Cleveland Ave.,   Phone (559) 675-7821 

  Madera, CA 93637-8720   Fax (559) 675-6573  

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Marin County Community Development Agency 

  Planning Division 
 Website http://www.marincounty.org/depts/cd 

 Address 3501 Civic Center Drive, Room 308  Phone (559) 675-7821 

  San Rafael, CA 94093-4157   Fax (559) 675-6573  

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Mendocino County  
 Planning & Building Services 

 Website http://www.co.mendocino.ca.us./planning 

 Address 860 North Bush Street    Phone (707) 234-6650 

  Ukiah, CA 95482-3734    Fax (707) 463-5709  

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Metropolitan Transportation Commission 
 Website http://www.mtc.ca.gov/ 

 Address 101 8
th
 Street     Phone (510) 817-5836 

  Oakland, CA 94607-4707   Fax (510) 817-5932  

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Association of Monterey Bay Area Governments 

 Website www.ambag.org  

 Address Reservation Road, Suite G   Phone (831) 264-5090 

  P.O. Box 809     Fax (831) 883-3785 

  Marina, CA 93933      

http://www.co.imperial.ca.us/
http://www.kerncog.org/
http://www.kingscog.org/
http://www.madera-county.com/index.php/planning-home
http://www.marincounty.org/depts/cd
http://www.co.mendocino.ca.us./planning
http://www.mtc.ca.gov/
http://www.ambag.org/
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Nevada County 

 Department of Information Systems 

 Website http://new.mynevadacounty.com/  Phone (530) 265-7100 

 Address 950 Maidu Ave.      Fax (530) 265-7112  

 Nevada City, CA 95959  

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Orange County 

 Clerk-Recorder’s Office 

 Website http://ocgov.com/gov/pw/ 

 Address 300 N. Flower St.    Phone (714) 667-8848 

  Santa Ana, CA 92703    Fax (714) 834-5413 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Plumas County 
 Planning and Building Services 
 Website http://www.countyofplumas.com/index.aspx?nid=89 

 Address 555 Main Street     Phone (530) 283-6212 

  Quincy, CA 95971    Fax (530) 283-6134    

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Riverside County 
 Economic Development Agency 

 Website http://www.rivcoeda.org 

 Address P.O.Box 1180     Phone (951) 955-9767 

  Riverside, CA 92502    Fax (951) 955-6686  

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Sacramento Area Council of Governments 
 Website http://www.sacog.org 

 Address 1415 L Street, Suite 300    Phone (916) 321-9000 

  Sacramento, CA 95814    Fax (916) 321-9551 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
San Bernardino County 

 Land Use Services Department 

 Website http://cms.sbcounty.gov/lus/Home.aspx 

 Address 385 N. Arrowhead Ave., First Floor  Phone (909) 387-4425 

  San Bernardino, CA 92415   Fax (909) 387-3223  

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
San Diego Association of Governments 
 Website http://www.sandag.org 

 Address Wells Fargo Plaza    Phone (619) 699-1900    

  401 B Street, Suite 800     (610) 699-6955 

  San Diego, CA 92101-3585   Fax (619) 699-1905 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

San Fernando Valley Economic Research Center 
 California State University Northridge 
 Website http://www.csun.edu/economics/centers-and-institutes 

 Address 18111 Nordhoff Street    Phone (818) 677-7021 

   Northridge, CA 91330    Fax (818) 677-6670  

http://new.mynevadacounty.com/
http://ocgov.com/gov/pw/
http://www.countyofplumas.com/index.aspx?nid=89
http://www.rivcoeda.org/
http://www.sacog.org/
http://cms.sbcounty.gov/lus/Home.aspx
http://www.sandag.org/
http://www.csun.edu/economics/centers-and-institutes
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San Francisco City and County 

 Planning Department 

 Website http://www.sfgov.org/planning 

 Address 1650 Mission Street, Suite 400   Phone (415) 575-9067 

  San Francisco, CA 94103   Fax (415) 558-6409  

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

San Joaquin Council of Governments 
 Website http://www.sjcog.org 

 Address 555 E. Weber Ave.    Phone (209) 235-0600 

  Stockton, CA 95202-2804   Fax (209) 235-0438   

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

San Luis Obispo Council of Governments 
 Website http://www.slocog.org 

 Address 1114 Marsh Street    Phone (805) 781-5724 

  San Luis Obispo, CA 93401   Fax (805) 781-5703    

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

San Mateo County  

 Environmental Services Agency  

 Planning and Building division 

 Website http://www.co.sanmateo.ca.us/ 

 Address County Office Building    Phone (650) 363-1816 

  455 County Center, Floor 2    Fax (650) 363-4849  

  Redwood City, CA 95063 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Santa Barbara County Association of Governments 
 Website http://www.sbcag.org 

 Address 260 N. San Antonio Road, Suite B  Phone (805) 961-8900 

  Santa Barbara, CA 93110   Fax (805) 961-8901   

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Santa Clara County 
 Planning Office 

 Website http://sccgov.org/portal/site/planning/ 

 Address County Administrative Building   Phone (408) 299-5776 

  70 West Hedding Street, 7
th
 Floor, East Wing Fax (408) 288-9198  

  San Jose, Ca 95110 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Siskiyou County 

 Planning Department 

 Website http://www.co.siskiyou.ca.us 

 Address 806 South Main Street    Phone (530) 842-8203 

  Yreka, CA 96097    Fax (530) 842-8211  

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Solano County 
  Department of Resource Management  

 Website http://www.solanocounty.com/depts/rm/ 

 Address 675 Texas Street, Suite 5500   Phone (707) 784-6765   

  Fairfield, CA 94533    Fax (707) 784-4805 

http://www.sfgov.org/planning
http://www.sjcog.org/
http://www.slocog.org/
http://www.co.sanmateo.ca.us/
http://www.sbcag.org/
http://sccgov.org/portal/site/planning/
http://www.co.siskiyou.ca.us/
http://www.solanocounty.com/depts/rm/
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Southern California Association of Governments 
 Website http://www.scag.ca.gov 

 Address 818 West 7
th
 Street, 12

th
 Floor   Phone (213) 236-1893   

  Los Angeles, CA 90017    Fax (213) 236-1962 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Stanislaus Council of Governments 
 Website http://www.stancog.org 

 Address 1010 10
th
 Street, Suite 1400   Phone (209) 567-4636 

  Modesto, CA 95354    Fax (209) 558-7833   

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Tehama County Planning Department 
 Website http://co.tehama.ca.us/planning-department 

 Address Courthouse Annex, Room I 

  444 Oak Street     Phone (530) 527-2200 

  Red Bluff, CA 96080-3356   Fax (530) 527-2655   

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Tulare County Association of Governments 
 Website http://www.tularecog.org 

 Address 210 N. Church Street    Phone (559) 624-7268 

  Visalia, CA 93291    Fax (559) 730-2653   

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
University of California, Berkeley 

 Institute of Governmental Studies Library 

 Website http://www.igs.berkeley.edu 

 Address 109 Moses Hall, Room 2370   Phone (510) 643-6429 

  Berkeley, CA 94720-2370   Fax (510) 643-0866  

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

University of California, Berkeley 

 UC Data Archive and Technical Assistance (UC DATA) 

 Website http://ucdata.berkeley.edu:7101/ 

 Address 2538 Channing Way    Phone (510) 642-6571   

  Berkeley, CA 94720-5100   Fax (510) 643-8292 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

University of California, Davis 

 Institute of Governmental Affairs 

 Website http://www.iga.ucdavis.edu 

 Address One Shields Avenue    Phone (530) 752-2045 

  Davis, CA 95616-8617    Fax (530) 752-2835    

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

University of Southern California 

 School of Policy Planning & Development 

 Population Dynamics Research Group 

 Website http://www.usc.edu/schools/sppd/research/popdynamics/ 

 Address 3518 Trousdale Parkway, Bldg. VKC376  Phone (213) 740-7095 

  Los Angeles, CA 90089-0626   Fax (213) 821-1466    

http://www.scag.ca.gov/
http://www.stancog.org/
http://co.tehama.ca.us/planning-department
http://www.tularecog.org/
http://www.igs.berkeley.edu/
http://ucdata.berkeley.edu:7101/
http://www.iga.ucdavis.edu/
http://www.usc.edu/schools/sppd/research/popdynamics/
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Ventura County  

 Planning Division 

 Website http://www.ventura.org/planning/ 

 Address 800 South Victoria Ave.    Phone (805) 654-2443 

  Ventura, CA 93009-1740   Fax (805) 654-2509    

  

http://www.ventura.org/planning
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KEYWORD INDEX 
  

Adoption see Children 7 

Aging see Elderly 29 

Armed Forces see Military 56 

Birth Rate see Vital Statistics 76 

Border Issues see Domestic Security 20 

Buying Power see Economy 21 

Campaign Finance see Political 61 

Campaigns see Political 61 

Child Abuse see Children 7 

Child Care see Children 7 

Child Development see Children 7 

Child Welfare see Children 7 

Civic Participation see Political 61 

Commuting  see Transportation 72 

Conservation see Natural Resources 57 

Crops see Agriculture 1 

Death Rate see Vital Statistics 76 

Demographics see Census 4 

Doctors see Health 37 

Drug Abuse see Health 37 

Drug Traffic see Criminal Justice 13 

Elections see Political 61 

Energy see Natural Resources 57 

Farms see Agriculture 1 

Food Distribution see Agriculture 1 

Foster Care see Children 7 

Geology see Natural Resources 57 

Gross Regional Product see Economy 21 

Handicap see Disability 17 

Highways see Transportation 72 

Home Ownership see Housing 44 

Hospitals see Health 37 

Immigration see Migration 53 

Imports/Exports see Foreign Trade 33 

Independent Living see Disability 17 

Insurance see Banking 3 

Juvenile Justice see Criminal Justice 13 

Land Use see Natural Resources 57 

Legislature see Political 61 

Library see Literacy 52 

Medicare see Health 37 

Mental Health see Health 37 



 

9 

Minerals see Natural Resources 57 

Movies see Entertainment 31 

Oil see Natural Resources 57 

Prisons see Criminal Justice 13 

Railroads see Transportation 72 

Real Estate see Economy 21 

Recycling see Natural Resources 57 

Redistricting see Political 61 

School Enrollment see Education 25 

Social Security see Elderly 29 

State Parks see Tourism 71 

Stock Market see Economy 21 

Teachers see Education 25 

Television see Entertainment 31 

Terrorism see Domestic Security 20 

Traffic see Transportation 72 

Voting see Political 60 

Welfare see Social Services 67 

  

  

 

 

 

 

 
  



 

10 

ALPHABETICAL INDEX OF SOURCES 
 

 AAA Native Arts 

 Adherents Religious Survey 

 American Association of Retired Persons 

 American Religion Data Archive 

 Annie E. Casey Foundation 

 Association of American Railroads 

 Association of Bay Area Governments 

 Association of State and Territorial Health Officials 

 California Air Resources Board 

 California Association of Realtors 

 California Board of Corrections 

 California Board of Equalization 

 California Commission on Teacher Credentialing 

 California Community Colleges 

 California Courts 

 Administrative Office of the Courts 

 California Department of Aging 

 California Department of Business Oversight 

 California Department of Conservation 

 Division of Oil, Gas & Geothermal Resources  

 Division of Recycling  

 State Mining & Geology Board  

 California Department of Corrections  

          Office of Research 

  Division of Juvenile Justice 

 Research and Statistics  

 California Department of Developmental Services 

 California Department of Education  

 Data and Statistics  

 Education Data Office  

 Educational Demographics Office  

 Specialized Programs  
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California Department of Finance 

 Demographic Research Unit  

 State Data Center  

 Financial and Economic Research 

 California Department of Food and Agriculture 

 Agricultural Export Program  

 California Department of Health Care Services 

 Center for Health Statistics  

 Office of Health Information and Research 

 EPICenter California Injury Data Online 

 Public Health 

       Data and Statistics 

         Systems of Care, Statistics, and Data Analysis  

 Mental Health Statistics and Data Analysis Section  

 California Department of Housing and Community Development 

 Housing Policy Development 

 California Department of Industrial Relations 

 Division of Labor Statistics & Research 

 Division of Occupational Safety and Health 

 California Department of Justice  

 Criminal Justice Statistics Center 

 Crime Data Unit   

 California Department of Motor Vehicles  

 California Department of Parks and Recreation 

 California Department of Pesticide Regulation 

 California Department of Rehabilitation      

 California Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery 

 California Department of Social Services     

 Children and Family Services Division  

 Research and Development Division  

 California Department of Transportation  

 Division of Aeronautics  

 California Department of Water Resources 

 Office of Water Education 
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 California Employment Development Department 

 Labor Market Information Division 

 California Energy Commission 

 California Environmental Protection Agency 

 State Water Resource Control Board 

 California Farm Bureau Federation 

 California Film Commission  

 California Franchise Tax Board 

 Public Affairs Office  

 California Highway Patrol 

 Information Management Division    

 California Governor’s Office of Business and Economic Development 

California Homebuilding Foundation 

 California Legislative Analyst’s Office  

 California Office of Traffic Safety   

 California Public Employees' Retirement System (CalPERS) 

 Office of Public Affairs 

 California Public Utilities Commission 

 Office of Public Affairs   

 California Secretary of State 

 Elections and Political Reform  

 California State Controller 

 Accounting and Reporting Division  

 California State Data Center Network  

 California State Library  

 Information and Reference Center  

 California Lottery Commission 

 California State University 

 Office of the Chancellor  

 Public Affairs Office 

 California Student Aid Commission 

 CB Richard Ellis   

 Center for Defense Information  

 Center for International Earth Science Information Network (CIESIN)   
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 Center for Responsive Politics 

 Child Trends  

 Children Now 

 Children's Defense Fund 

 Children's Defense Fund California 

 Cornell University  

 Disability Statistics 

 Council of Professional Association on Federal Statistics (COPAFS) 

 Dataquick  

 Election Data Services 

 Federal Bureau of Prisons  

 Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation  

 Federal Interagency Forum on Child and Family Statistics 

Federal Reserve Bank of San Francisco 

 Federal Reserve Board  

 Gallaudet University  

 Gallaudet Research Institute 

 Geospatial and Statistical Data Center  

 United States Historical Census Browser   

 Government Accountability Office  

 InfoUse: Access to Disability Data  

 Institute for Child and Family Policy  

 Institute on Money in State Politics  

 International Center for Disability Information  

 Joint Center for Political and Economic Studies  

 Justice Research and Statistics Association  

 Kaiser Family Foundation  

 Legislative Council of California  

 Los Angeles County Economic Development Corporation  

 March of Dimes  

 Perinatal Data Center  

 Peristats 

Lucile Packard Foundation for Children’s Health -- Kidsdata 

 Migration Dialogue  



 

14 

 Migration Policy Institute 

 Migration Information Source 

 Mortgage Bankers Association  

 National Archive of Criminal Justice Data  

 National Association of Health Data Organizations (NAHDO) Clearinghouse 

 National Bureau of Economic Research 

 National Center for Children in Poverty       

 National Center for Education Statistics (NCES)     

 National Citizens' Coalition for Nursing Home Reform    

 National Coalition for the Homeless   

 National Conference of State Legislatures  

 National Criminal Justice Reference Service (NCJRS) 

 National Low Income Housing Coalition    

 National Organization on Disability 

 National Science Foundation 

 National Sporting Goods Association 

 Odum Institute for Research in Social Science 

 Partners in Information Access for the Public Health Workforce 

 Pew Forum 

 PKF Consulting Group    

 Plunkett Research, Ltd 

 Political Money Line 

 Population Reference Bureau 

 Population Resource Center (PRC)  

 Price Waterhouse Coopers 

 Public Health Foundation 

 Public Health Databases   

 Public Policy Institute of California (PPIC)    

 Rand Corporation 

 California Population and Demographic Statistics 

 California Statistics  

 Research Institute for Housing in America 

 State Politics and Policy Quarterly Data Resource 

 TechAmerica 
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 Trust for America's Health 

 U.N. Commodity Trade Statistics Database 

 U.N. Population Fund  

 U.N. Statistics Division 

 UNICEF Statistics 

 U.S. Department of Agriculture 

 Economic Research Service 

 Foreign Agricultural Service 

 National Agricultural Statistics Service 

 U.S. Department of Commerce 

 Bureau of Economic Analysis 

           International Trade Administration    

 Technology Adminstration 

 National Technical Information Service  

 U.S. Census Bureau 

Disability 

Child Care 

 Data Ferret  

 Economic 

 Health Insurance 

 Labor Force 

 National Processing Center  

 Poverty 

 Voting 

 U.S. Department of Education 

 Office of Special Education and Rehabilitative Services  

 National Institute on Disability and Rehabilitation Research (NIDRR) 

 U.S. Department of Energy 

 Energy Information Administration 

 National Energy Information Center  

 U.S. Department of Health and Human Services     

 Administration for Children and Families (ACF) 

 National Clearinghouse on Child Abuse and Neglect Information  

 Office of Planning, Research and Evaluation  

 Office of Refugee Resettlement  
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U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (Continued) 

 Administration on Aging 

 Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality  

 Centers for Disease Control and Prevention 

 National Center for Health Statistics (NCHS)  

 National Vital Statistics System (NVSS)  

 Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services 

 Food and Drug Administration 

 Health Resources Services Administration 

 Maternal and Child Health Bureau Administration 

 National Institute of Environmental Health Science 

  National Institutes of Health (NIH)  

 National Library of Medicine  

 Office Minority Health 

 Office on Disability 

 Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration (SAMHSA)  

 U.S. Department of Homeland Security  

 Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives 

 Customs and Border Protection 

 Immigration and Customs Enforcement 

 Office of Policy, Planning, and International Affairs 

 Office of Immigration Statistics      

 U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development  

 Homelessness 

 Homes and Communities 

 Policy Development and Research Information Service 

 U.S. Department of Justice 

 Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) 

 National Crime Information Center  

 Office of Justice Programs 

 Bureau of Justice Statistics  

 Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention 

 U.S. Department of Labor  

 Bureau of Labor Statistics 

 Occupational Safety and Health Administration 
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U.S. Department of State    

 U.S. Department of the Interior  

 National Park Service 

 U.S. Department of the Treasury  

 Internal Revenue Service 

 Office of Thrift Supervision 

 U.S. Department of Transportation 

 Federal Aviation Administration 

 Federal Highway Administration 

 John A. Vople National Transportation Systems Center 

 Research and Innovative Technology Administration 

 National Highway Traffic Safety Administration (NHTSA)     

 National Center for Statistics and Analysis 

 National Automotive Sampling Survey  

 Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration 

 Office of Hazardous Materials Safety  

 Research and Innovative Technology Administration 

 National Transportation Library  

 U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)  

 U.S. Fire Administration  

 U.S. Geological Survey (USGS) 

 National Mapping Information 

 U.S. National Archives and Records Administration 

 U.S. Office of Management and Budget  

 U.S. Social Security Administration  

 Office of Public Inquiries 

 Office of Research and Statistics 

 U.S. Trade Representative  

 University of California 

 Office of the President 

 University of California Agricultural Issues Center 

 University of California, Berkeley  

 School of Social Welfare 

 Child Welfare Research Center  

 Institute of Governmental Studies 
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 Statewide Database  

 UC Data Archive & Technical Assistance (UC DATA.) 

 University of California, Los Angeles 

 Center for Health Policy Research 

 California Health Interview Survey    

University of California, San Francisco 

 Institute for Health and Aging 

 Disability Statistics Center  

 University of Chicago 

 National Opinion Research Center (NORC) 

 General Social Survey 

 University of Michigan  

 Institute for Social Research 

 Center for Political Studies  

 Comparative Study of Electoral Systems 

 Population Studies Center 

 Social Science Data Analysis Network (SSDAN)  

 Census Scope 

University of Minnesota 

Minnesota Population Center 
 National Historical Geographic Information System 

IPUMS 

University of Southern California  

 School of Policy, Planning, and Development  

 California Demographic Futures    

Urban Institute  

 World Health Organization 

 Health Statistics and Statistical Information System 

  

 


